

South African Information Exchange Working Paper Number 26



The Donor Community in South Africa A Directory

Ann McKinstry Micou July 1993



INSTITUTE OF INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION 809 UNITED NATIONS PLAZA NEW YORK, NY 10017-3580

The Donor Community in South Africa: A Directory

PREFACE

With the publication of this directory of donors active in South Africa, the South African Information Exchange (SAIE) signals the end of the initial phase of its work and the beginning of a new era of cooperative directory information services. With its consultative style, the SAIE has been a pioneer in donor directory services related to South Africa. In my view, the SAIE's director, Ann McKinstry Micou, has virtually defined the field of donor directories in South Africa.

The SAIE has done so in four ways:

- First, SAIE directories set the standard for accuracy and thoroughness.
- Second, the SAIE has evolved a "transparency" in its working methodology that gives those included in the directories every opportunity to portray themselves accurately.
- Third, SAIE directories are persuasive on the question, "Why be in this directory?" A quick scan of the index of the present volume yields literally scores of organisations that never would have consented to being included in a publication of this kind were it not for the SAIE's intelligence and persistence.
- Fourth, and to me the most important, SAIE directories have included ever more--and more useful--information about the organisations listed.

The significance of the achievement goes beyond the practical usefulness of the directories--and they are very useful indeed--but rather should be recognised as a major, if highly specialised, contribution to the democratisation of South African society. In the United States, where the SAIE is based, democratic laws require donor organisations to report in precise detail to whom they distribute funds, and how much. This information is a matter of public record and is systematically translated by specialist NGOs into user-friendly publications for grant seekers.

No such legislation exists in South Africa, where a lack of democratic culture and a habit of less-thanpublic grant-making permeates some donor organisations. Through careful argument and superior work products, the SAIE has gradually persuaded some donors to become more forthcoming in describing themselves and their work "for the good of the public." Essential to this process was the realisation that in sharing more about what they could and could not fund, the donors were not losing their autonomy or prerogatives, but rather entering into an increasingly productive public policy discourse about the best use of scarce resources. In participating in this discourse, they become better donors.

The Development Resources Centre (DRC) has been privileged to provide some assistance to the SAIE in completing this volume. During our two years of existence, the DRC has drawn inspiration, support, and practical guidance from the SAIE. We announce, with this publication, a more formal cooperation between the SAIE and the DRC that also involves other South African NGOs working in the field of information about development resources. In fact, twenty-two South African organisations have formed an association called the Directory Information Services Collective for Development (DISC), of which SAIE plays a pivotal role as our major (and only) international member.

DISC is founded on the premise that it is possible to build comprehensive development information services through formal and systematic cooperation among agencies specialising in information. Through 18 months of research, planning, and negotiations, DISC members have arrived at a set of mechanisms and initiatives to realise our aims. Over the next two years, we intend to ensure that no grassroots development initiative anywhere in South Africa will have difficulty finding free information that might assist that initiative in its work.

With this publication, the SAIE and its growing number of partner organisations in South Africa move beyond the days of individually produced hard-copy publications. This new strategic cooperation to build comprehensive nonprofit information services includes the following services: responses to requests for information by telephone, walk-in, and post; hard-copy directory publications; computer print-outs from the national DISC Directory; and "online" access to directory information on the nonprofit information and communications network, SANGONet.

In working to realise our new vision for cooperative and comprehensive information services for development, we would be well advised to rely, as we long have, on the example and leadership of the SAIE.

David Bonbright, Executive Director Development Resources Centre Johannesburg, June 1993

The Donor Community in South Africa: A Directory

INTRODUCTION

Purpose of this publication

This publication (the 26th in the SAIE's series of Working Papers) provides a brief and basic map to the funding interests of the donor community in South Africa--as well as a clear statement of the areas the donors cannot fund.

Background

The South African Information Exchange (SAIE) is a privately funded project of the Institute of International Education (IIE) in New York. The IIE is the oldest, largest, private international educational exchange organisation in the United States.

The SAIE has been active for almost seven years in democratising access to information about South Africa-related resources in the United States, Canada, and Europe, as well as in South Africa itself. Used by both grant-makers and grant-seekers, the directories it publishes promote responsible funding applications and the sharing of expertise, ideas, and experience.

This newest volume provides brief, clarifying information on the donor community in South Africa. It is meant to be a responsible, helpful catalogue of nonproprietary information about donors to guide grantseekers, as well as other donors, to a new understanding of collaboration, coordination, and sharing of resources.

Our cooperating agency in South Africa for this working paper was the Development Resources Centre (DRC), a South African nongovernmental organisation (NGO) providing information, advice, training, and networking services to build institutional capacity among community-based and intermediary development organisations. In particular, we would like to thank Mokhethi Moshoeshoe of the DRC, Director of Information Services, for his assistance.

The information contained in this directory will soon be "online" via SANGONet (the Southern African Nongovernmental Organisation Network), which represents a merger between WorkNet and the DRC. Earlier SAIE working papers are already available on SANGONet, which may be accessed locally in many countries around the world. Individuals wishing to learn more about SANGONet riay get in touch with the SAIE in New York or with SANGONet at 15th floor, Longsbank Building, 187 Bree Street, Johannesburg (mailing address P.O. Box 6079, Johannesburg 2000; tel. 011 838 7504; fax. 011 838 6310).

Methodology

Most of the South African donors in our database had participated in earlier SAIE surveys and had been put on our mailing list during that process. These surveys were "U.S. Corporation Initiatives to Benefit Black South Africans," "U.S.-Related Corporate Trusts in South Africa," "Some Sources for Tertiary-Level Bursaries within South Africa," "Corporate Social Investment in South Africa," and "South African Trusts/Foundations." Other South African donors' names were collected from sources like annual reports of grantees, conference participants' lists, and the research of colleagues. We mailed a questionnaire and accompanying letter in November 1992 to about 350 South African donors who had been placed on our mailing list over the years and to about 350 South African donors who were new to us and had not been receiving our publications.

The one-page form's optional questions gave donors the opportunity to define and delimit their programme interests and regional focus. The questionnaire is reproduced below:

South African Information Exchange: Survey on the donor community in South Africa Please specify your main areas of funding in priority order: 1. 3. 2. 4. Please specify the areas that you do not/cannot fund: Please specify regional focus: 1. 1. 2. 2. Please list trustees (and affiliations, if appropriate): Please circle type of trust: Direct corporate giving Corporate foundation/trust Foreign trust located in South Africa Company not for gain (S 21A) Individual trust: inter vivos Individual trust: will trust Welfare organisation Service club Channel for funds **Religious** organisation Other (please specify) Please indicate the size of your company (if applicable): (50-300 employees) (0-50 employees) (over 300) Please indicate the size of your trust: under R100,000 _____ R100,000 to 1,000,000 over R1,000,000 Please give contact information: Name/title: Organisation: Address: Tel: Fax:

The wording of the question about the "size" of the trust was not clear to some respondents. It meantand was read by most to mean--the size of the annual distribution of funds. We used the word "trust" to mean source of donations even though many donors do not describe themselves as "trusts." The word "donor" is, in some cases, used to mean "financial organisation," as in a revolving fund.

We received about 80 responses to the initial solicitation for information. We followed up in person during a month's trip to South Africa in February 1993, after which we had collected 160 participants. Following that trip, we did a mailing to all those from whom we had not heard, sending another letter and a draft table of contents, listing the participants thus far. That garnered another 35 respondents or 195 entries. We returned to South Africa in May to follow up, again, in person, and netted another 54 entries for a total of 249. Another nine arrived thereafter, making a total of 258.

Each respondent received a fax with a draft of the entry as it would appear on a page of the directory, so that changes and corrections could be made and the respondent would know exactly how it would look when published.

Results

Of the 700 solicitations, 258 (37 percent) responded positively, 99 (14 percent) responded negatively, and the rest (about 50 percent) did not respond at all. Most of these last were in the second category of donors who did know us or our product. Of the total, 101 donors (or 40 percent) are "new," not having been included in earlier SAIE surveys.

Ninety-nine organisations sent letters or faxes explaining that they chose not to participate because they:

Do not wish to ; e.g., "no purpose would be served" (15); do not believe the request to be relevant; e.g., the entity was not a donor (13); were too small (12); are part of a larger group of companies whose parent was already participating (8); have already allocated their limited budget to specific charities (7); say the "trustees did not wish to" participate (7); are winding down or have terminated the trust or social involvement (7); do not want "publicity" (6); are already "inundated" with requests (5); say the state of the conomy is forcing the company to curtail its giving (4); say the trust is "private" (4); limit their contributions to their employees (3); only give in-kind assistance (2); misunderstood the purpose; e.g., thought it was a request for funds (2); cannot respond because of "confidentiality" (1); do not need additional information on giving in South Africa (1); do not respond to questionnaires (1); are reevaluating their focus of support (1).

Some U.S. companies in South Africa declined to participate in this directory. The Signatory Association is the office in South Africa for U.S. companies (currently 54) that have signed the Statement of Principles. Perhaps they did not participate because they preferred to rely on the Association office for the assessment of potential projects and the dissemination of information about those projects. The contact is Mrs. Denise Buckle, P.O. Box 62280, Marshalltown 2107; tel. 011 880 1630; fax. 011 880 1632.

The 258 positive responses break down in the following way:

For "Type of Trust," there are:

- Direct corporate giving--96 donors;
- -Corporate foundation/trust--46;
- Channel for funds--16:
- -Individual will trust--13:
- Company not for gain--13:
- -Individual inter vivos trust--11:
- -Religious organisation--9;
- Foreign trust located in South Africa--10;
- Welfare organisation--9;
- Service club--5; and _
- Other--12 (revolving fund; U.S. company; departmental private bursary fund; fundraiser for trusts; statutory fidelity fund; trust governing specific projects; teachers' union; community trust; development trust; development agency; corporate/community partnership; internal company trust).

- Q'

The "Size of Trust," meaning the amount contributed each year, varies from:

	Under R100,000	23 donors at approximately R75,000 or R1,725,000;
-	R100,000 to 1,000,000	71 donors at approximately R500,000 or R35,500,000;
-	Over R1,000,000	127 donors at well over R127,000,000.

Because of the way the question was phrased, this amount is not a real total (many of the donors "over R1,000,000" are considerably over that amount), it does show that a roughly estimated R164,225,000 is reflected in this sample of South African donors. Thirty-three donors did not answer that question.

In addition to the directory itself, made up of brief entries on the donors, there is a detailed subject index of 59 major subject categories, to guide the reader to donors' interests in such topics as:

affirmative action, the aged, agricultural development, the arts, business and industry (nine subcategories), capacity building, career guidance, charities, child welfare, community development (12 sub-categories), conflict resolution, crisis aid/relief, culture, democratisation, economic development (seven sub-categories), education (35 sub-categories), employment (six sub-categories), environment (six sub-categories), feeding, gender issues, health (20 sub-categories), human rights, housing, legal aid, leadership, manpower development, relief, research, returned exiles, rural development, self-help, skills training, social justice, sport, training, urbanisation, water, welfare (ten sub-categories), and youth.

Conclusions

This is, to our knowledge, the first "foundation directory" (to use an American expression) ever to be published on South African donors. It represents a massive sweep of our database that probably will not be attempted again for some time.

Many donors with whom we spoke said they were intent upon not "publicising" what they were doing and that they did not want to be "inundated" with requests. Others said that they thought we were performing a great service to the donor community. We hope that the latter assessment turns out to be true.

When we undertake a directory of this kind, we enter into a relationship of trust with the donors that agree to participate. We therefore respectfully urge grant-seekers to use this publication responsibly. The fac: that donors have agreed to be included does not in any way guarantee funding. This is not a mailing list. Once users have identified what they believe to be appropriate potential donors, they should write a letter of inquiry requesting further guidelines and funding criteria before sending a full-blown proposal.

The ultimate goal of an initiative like this is to bring people together who did not know about each other's development and relief efforts. This sharing of information could blossom into new relationships among development practitioners, new ideas and models, joint programming, greater capacity and confidence among grant-seekers, and increased service to those working in democratic participation and development.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A

Alphabetical Directory to Participating Organizations

Abbey Holdings Ltd. Ackerman Charitable Trust AECI Ltd. Africa Scholarship Programme (ASCOP) African Initiative Development (AID) Trust African Oxygen Ltd. (AFROX) African Scholars Fund African Scholarship Fund AIDS Foundation of South Africa (AFSA) **Akromed Products** Alan Benn Charitable Trust Algoa Bay Charitable Trust Allergan (Pty) Ltd. Amalgamated Banks of SA Ltd. (ABSA) Anglo-Alpha Ltd. Anglo American and De Beers Chairman's Fund Archdiocese of Durban Arcmen Architects **Argus Community Projects** Argus Holdings Ltd. ASA Limited Association of Round Tables in Southern Africa Attorneys' Fidelity Fund Automotive Safety Glass

B

Baltimore Aircoil Company Bantu Sports Club Trust Barnes Charitable Trust Barnett Trust Beckman Instruments (Pty) Ltd. BMW (SA) (Pty) Ltd. BP Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd. Breeding Endangered Species Trust Bristol Myers Squibb British Council Bush Boake Allen (SA) (Pty) Ltd. Butterick Company (Pty) Ltd. B.W. Maskew Miller Will Trust

С

CAs' Eden Trust Cadbury Schweppes (SA) Ltd. Canadian Labour Congress Labour Education Trust Fund Cape of Good Hope Bank Limited Cape Teachers Professional Association (CTPA) 1

1

1

1

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

4

4

4

4

5

5

5 5

6

6

6

7

7

7

7

8

8

8

8

9

9

10

10

10

10

11

11

11

12

12

9 ·

Catholic Educational Aid Programme (CEAP)	12
Cecil Renaud Charity Trust	12
C.G. Smith Sugar Limited	12
Children's Foundation	13
Chisnall Charitable Trust	13
Christian Foundation and Pro-Regno Fund	13
Christian Women's Movement (CWM)	13
Colgate-Palmolive Foundation	14
Community Banking Foundation	14
Corobrik (Pty) Ltd.	15
Crown Cork Co. SA (Pty) Ltd.	15

D

Dapine Spiers Memorial Trust	15
Dart Industries (Pty) Ltd. T/A Tupperware South Africa	15
Del Monte South Africa	16
Deloitte & Touche	16
Denise Jenkins Education Trust	16
Desmond Tutu Trust	17
Development Bank of Southern Africa (DBSA)	17
D.G. Murray Trust	17
Donaldson Filtration Systems (Pty) Ltd.	17

E

Ecumenical Bursary Fund	18
Education Development Trust (EDT)	18
Educational Opportunities Council (EOC)	18
Electrical Development and Training Trust	19
Eli Lilly SA (Pty) Ltd.	19
EMSA (Pty) Ltd.	19
Energos Foundation	20
Entrepreneurial Development Southern Africa	20
Equal Opportunity Foundation (EOF)	20
ESKOM	20
Estee Lauder Group	20
European Community-Kagiso Trust Microprojects Programme	21
Excel Plastics Manufacturers (Pty) Ltd.	21
F	41

Fairheads Trust Company Ltd. First National Bank Fisher Hoffman Stride Charitable Trust Foodcorp Trust Foschini Group Foundation for Welfare and Charity Support Franklin Electric SA (Pty) Ltd. Fred Bousfield Moss Blundell Memorial Scholarships Friends of the Johannesburg Zoo

Gary Player Foundation Gencor Development Trust

24 24

22

22

22

22

23

23

23

24

24

GFJ Inc.	25
Gilbeys Distillers & Vintners (Pty) Ltd.	25
Gillette SA (Pty) Ltd.	25
Golden Arrow Bus Services (Pty) Ltd.	25
Gold Fields Foundation	26
Good Hope Corporation	26
Green Trust	26
Grinaker Construction	27
Grindrod Unicorn Group Limited	27
Group Five Limited	27
H	
Haggie Ltd.	28
Hans Merensky Foundation	28
Harnischfeger (SA) (Pty) Ltd.	28
Harvard Business School Club of South Africa	28
Henk van Andel Trust	29
Hexagon Trust	29
Hulett Aluminium (Pty) Ltd.	29
1	
Independent Development Trust (IDT)	30
Industrial Development Corporation of South Africa Limited	30
Informal Business Training Trust (IBTT)	30
Information Services Management (ISM) Pty Ltd.	30
Intec College	31
International Development Research Centre (IDRC)	31
International Fund Raising Consortium (INTERFUND)	31
Israel South Africa Foundation	32
Ithuba Trust	32
J	
Janssen Pharmaceutica	32
	32
	33
	33
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	33
	33
	34
• •	34
K	
Kagiso Trust	34
	35
	35
—	
Liberty Life Foundation	35
Liebenberg & Stander	35
L. Milbank Will Trust	36
	36
Lions Clubs International	36

l

Lockhat Charities Trust	36
Loctite SA (Pty) Ltd.	37
Lonrho SA	37
Lotus Information Technology Education Trust (LITET)	37
Luthuli Memorial Trust	38

М

Makro SA (Pty) Ltd	38
Malbak Educational Trust	38
Mamie MacKenzie Will Trust	
Mary Stuart Parker Trust Educational Fund	38
Masonite Education Trust Fund	39
Matla Trust	39
McCarthy Retail Limited	39
McLean Trust	40
Medical Education for South African Blacks (MESAB)	40
Medtronic Africa Trust	40
Mercedes-Benz of SA (MBSA)	40
Metropolitan Life	41
Mini-town Charities	41
Mondi Paper Co. Ltd.	41
•	41
Monsanto SA (Pty) Ltd.	42
Murray & Roberts Group	42

N

Nampak Limited	42
National African Federated Chamber of Commerce & Industry (NAFCOC)	
National Beverage Services (Pty) Ltd.	42 43
NBS Bank Limited	43
Nedcor Bank Limited	43 43
Nedcor Chairman's Fund	43 44
Nestle SA (Pty) Ltd.	44
Ninham Shand	44
Noristan Limited	45
Norton Ramsay Foundation	45
Netherlands Organisation for International Development Cooperation (NOVIB)	45

0

45

46 46

46

47

47

Old Mutual Open Society Foundation ORT South Africa Otis South Africa Oude Meester Oxfam Inc.

P

Delahara Raundatian	
Palabora Foundation	47
Parker-Hannifin (Africa) (Pty) Ltd.	47
Peace and Reconstruction Foundation	48
Pepkor Limited	48
PERM, Division of Nedcor Bank	48

Personal Trust		48
Pfizer South Africa		49
P.G. Foundation		49
Phemelo Foundation		49
Pick 'n Pay Stores		50
Premier Group Social Inv	estment Council	50
Pretoria Development Tru	st (PDT)	50
Putco Foundation		50

R

Rand Merchant Bank (RMB)
Reader's Digest Association
Reiger Park Trust (RPT) & East Rand Alumni Society (ERAS)
Remedial Teaching Foundation
Rennies Group Limited
Revlon South Africa (Pty) Limited
Richards Bay Minerals
Roche Products (Pty) Ltd.
Rotary International
Round Table Study Fund
Rural Finance Facility
Rural Foundation

- **S**

SA Cyanamid (Pty) Ltd.	
SA Druggists Ltd.	
Safmarine	
Samancor Foundation	
Sanlam	
Santam Limited	
Savage Assistance Trust	
SA Vision Care (Pty) Ltd.	
School of Theology Bursary Fund	
SEARCON	
Sheila Dakin Charitable Trust	
Shell & BP SA Petroleum Refineries (Pty) Ltd. (SAPREF)	
Shell South Africa (Pty) Ltd.	
Siemens Limited	
Siyazisiza Trust	
Smithkline Beecham	
Social Change Assistance Trust (SCAT)	
Solly Ginwala Memorial Trust	
Sondor Industries	
South African Breweries Limited (SAB)	
South African Council of Churches (SACC)	
South African Football Association Education Trust	
South African GE Educational Trust	
South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR)	
SAIRR (Western Cape)	
South African National Zakah Fund	
South African Red Cross Society	
South African Student Internship Foundation (SASIF)	

62
63
63
63
63
64
64
64
65
65
65
65
66
66
66
66

U

Ukukhanya Trust	
•	69
Umgeni Water	69
Unilever South Africa (Pty) Limited	70
United Community Chests of Southern Africa	70
United World Colleges Scholarship Trust of South Africa	70
Upjohn (Pty) Ltd.	71
ν	

Volkswagen of South Africa

W

W&A Investment Corporation Limited	71
Warner-Lambert SA (Pty) Ltd.	71
William Anderson Endowment	72
Wooltru Ltd.	72
WordPerfect SA	72
World University Service South Africa (WUS SA)	73
World Vision of Southern Africa	73

Subject Index

75

71

DIRECTORY

A

Abbey Holdings Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Cultural activities (e.g., Cape Town symphony; National Gallery); education (e.g., tertiary education); Jewish communal charities; poverty and welfare; Regional focus: Western Cape; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; private, personal giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees;

Contact: Mr. Ben Rabinowitz Abbey Holdings Ltd. P.O. Box 3684, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 222 424; Fax. 021 222 626

Ackerman Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: Education--bursaries (primarily tertiary); poverty and welfare; Does not fund: Political parties; overseas study trips; sports sponsorship; Regional focus: Nationwide: Trustees: R. Ackerman; W. Ackerman; A. Fine; A. Galombik; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mrs. Wendy Ackerman Ackerman Charitable Trust P.O. Box 23087. Claremont 7735 Tel. 021 658 1000; Fax. 021 683 2514

AECI Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Any educational or community development need that arises out of those disadvantaged communities that house significant numbers of AECI employees; Does not fund: Political organisations per se; primary or secondary school bursaries; religious organisations per se; sport per se; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

n.

Contact:

Mr. Sandy Vandeyar, Manager: Quality of Life Budget AECI Ltd. P.O. Box 1122, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 223 1586; Fax. 011 223 1562

Africa Scholarship Programme (ASCOP)

Main areas of funding: Universities; technikons; colleges; Trustees: J-F Bill; A. Nolan; A. Ramorola; B.T. Ngcuka; A.K. Msimeki; Type of trust: Religious organisation;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mrs. Patience Dlamini Africa Scholarship Programme P.O. Box 61246, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 836 0671/2; Fax. 011 836 0931

African Initiative Development (AID) Trust

Main areas of funding: Rural development with micro-loan funding for income generating projects in areas like crafts, leather, and cloth production; Does not fund: Funds only impoverished households constituted as loan- and grant-receiving groups; Regional focus: Transkei, a portion of Ciskei, and the Eastern Border Region; Trustees: J.Z. Dlamini (Chairman); S.M. Miller; C.C.P. McConnachie; Sister Mary-Paule; C.F. Keyter (Managing Trustee); T. Gwanya; M. Msiwa; Type of trust: Revolving fund (similar to Grameen Bank in Bangladesh); Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Carl F. Keyter, Managing Trustee African Initiative Development (AID) Trust Number 3, Erroll Street, Southernwood, Umtata 5100 Tel. 0471 22 230; Fax. 0471 22 230

African Oxygen Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; infrastructure; poverty; welfare; Does not fund: Small local projects; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 6,000 employees; Size of trust: Not applicable.

Contact:

Mr. P.C. Joubert (Chairman) African Oxygen Ltd. P.O. Box 5404, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 490 0490; Fax. 011 493 1572

African Scholars Fund

Main areas of funding: Black secondary school children; black trade technical students; Does not fund: Primary and tertiary level school children; Regional focus: Cape Province; Ciskei; Trustees: J.P. Kent; M.E. Thompson; M. Harker; M. Elsworth; M. Bull; M. Livingstone; P. Barry; M. Dwight; E. Jakobsen; S. Folb; W. Rolls; E. Targett; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: R100,000-1,000,000.

Contact: Dr. Margaret Elsworth African Scholars Fund P.O. Box 294, Rondebosch 7700 Tel. 021 614 573

African Scholarship Fund (ASF)

Main areas of funding: Universities; technikons; colleges; Does not fund: Schools (secondary or primary); Trustees: Beyers Naude; Jesse Duarte; Horst Kleinschmidt; Albertina Sisulu; Type of trust: Religious organisation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Keith Bingle African Scholarship Fund P.O. Box 61246, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 836 0671; Fax. 011 836 0931

AIDS Foundation of South Africa (AFSA)

Main areas of funding: Education; care; research; Does not fund: Individuals; Trustees: K. Marcus; Z. du Toit; A. Clark; J. Kleinsmith; W. Meyer; M. Richter; J. Morris; J. Klopstra; H. van C. de Groot; Type of trust: Company not for gain; channel for funds; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Dr. Stewart Harris, Administrative Executive AIDS Foundation of South Africa P.O. Box 6065, Roggebaai 8012 Tel. 021 215 794; Fax. 021 215 794

Akromed Products

Main areas of funding: MEDUNSA; Does not fund: Donations depend on availability of company funds and involvement; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees.

Contact: Personnel Director Akromed Products P.O. Box 42, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 974 8631; Fax. 011 974 4928

Alan Benn Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: University; school (religious); Regional focus: Natal; Trustees: Alan Benn and wife; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Alan Benn Alan Benn Charitable Trust P.O. Box 3260, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 306 3336; Fax. 031 304 2825

Algoa Bay Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: Charitable; education and training; ecclesiastical;

Does not fund: Profitable business; government-associated projects;

Regional focus: Port Elizabeth; Walmer Extension;

Trustees: P. Deliwe; V. Vala; F. Bam; Rev. M. Xundu; D. Meinie; E. Mayekiso; Rev. van Wyk; A. Mjekula;

Type of trust: Corporate trust, established by Ford of Canada; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Victor Vala, Administrator Algoa Bay Charitable Trust P.O. Box 321, New Brighton 6200 Tel. 041 441 499; Fax. 041 441 426

Allergan (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Equally spread between education and community development; the latter would include small business development, housing, health care, and development of black, coloured, and Asian leadership;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Arthur Swartz, Coordinator Social Responsibility Allergan (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 467, Howard Place 7450 Tel. 021 531 7402; Fax. 021 531 1743

Amalgamated Banks of SA Ltd. (ABSA)

Main areas of funding: Job creation; the hungry; training and development; universities and technikons;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. J.D. Snyman, General Manager, Corporate Communications ABSA Bank P.O. Box 7735, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 335 4242; Fax. 011 335 5857

Anglo-Alpha Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Housing; education; job creation (these three areas are encouraged, but priorities are determined at the local level in consultation with communities); involvement of company representatives in the peace process;

Does not fund: Individual bursaries; overseas trips;

Regional focus: Nationwide, but with local budgets managed by local general managers;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving;

Size of company: Over 300 employees;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. Peter Buchner, Group Secretary
	Anglo-Alpha Ltd.
а. — н -	P.O. Box 781868, Sandton 2126
	Tel. 011 783 5143; Fax. 011 783 8950

Anglo American and De Beers Chairman's Fund

Main areas of funding: Tertiary education; secondary education; nonformal education/training; community development/health care; culture/social activities; Regional focus: Countrywide, but does more work in urban areas than in rural for logistical reasons; AAC and De Beers operational areas; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust: Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Brian A. Freimond, Manager Anglo American and De Beers Chairman's Fund P.O. Box 61587, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 638 5303; Fax. 011 638 3906

Archdiocese of Durban

Main areas of funding: Development projects; training courses; Does not fund: Sewing groups; creches; Regional focus: Natal, with special focus on Archdiocese of Durban; Trustees: Mgr. Paul Nadal, Vicar General, Archdiocese of Durban, Chairperson: Type of trust: Religious organisation; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:	Development Officer
	Archdiocese of Durban
	154 Gordon Road, Durban 4023
	Tel. 031 309 6620; Fax. 031 231 848

Arcmen Architects

Main areas of funding: Assists with professional services for any community-related projects without charging for any profit;

Size of company: Six employees.

Mr. Dirk C. Greef, Executive Director Contact: Arcmen Architects 177 Long Street, Cape Town 8001 Tel. 021 232 145; Fax. 021 232 148

Argus Community Projects

Main areas of funding: Education (resources, school bursaries, building); health care; general welfare:

Does not fund: Entrepreneurial development; vehicles; tertiary bursaries; salaries; Trustees: E.B. Booth (Chairman); M. van Schoor (Vice Chairman); R. Walker (Secretary); P.E. Ellis; B. Rumguthee; D. Wightman; S. Newell; J. Patten; Type of trust: Channel for funds; fundraising organisation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Ms. Phillida Ellis, Manager Argus Community Projects P.O. Box 47549, Greyville 4023 Tel. 031 308 2434; Fax. 031 308 2653

Argus Holdings Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; community upliftment; food programmes; health and welfare; Does not fund: Sport; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving;

Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. D.D.B. Band Argus Holdings Ltd. P.O. Box 62239, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 633 2112; Fax. 011 633 2605

ASA Limited

Main areas of funding: Tertiary education; secondary education; Does not fund: Funds exclusively areas listed above; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Ronald L. McCarthy ASA Limited P.O. Box 61369, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 834 3707; Fax. 011 836 0359

Association of Round Tables of Southern Africa

Main areas of funding: Any person or community in need; Type of trust: Service club; Size of organisation: About 4,000 members; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Larry Auret (from 1/93-2/94) Association of Round Tables of Southern Africa P.O. Box 347, Springs 1860 Tel. 011 812 2200; Fax. 011 815 4126

Attorneys' Fidelity Fund

Main areas of funding: Post LLB studies at local or overseas universities; bursaries to study for the LLB degree at local universities; Does not fund: All areas outside legal studies; Regional focus: Nationwide; Type of trust: Statutory fidelity fund; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: General Manager Attorneys' Fidelity Fund P.O. Box 3062, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 245 351; Fax. 021 234 819

Automotive Safety Glass

Main areas of funding: Education; health; job creation; housing; Does not fund: Sport; culture; Type of trust: Trust governing specific projects (e.g., Vulindela Trust (education); Missionvale Care Centre Trust (health clinic); Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,00-1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. E. Heynes, Social Investment Coordinator Automotive Safety Glass P.O. Box 810, Port Elizabeth 6000 Tel. 041 424 210; Fax. 041 422 864

B

Baltimore Aircoil Company SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; training; social justice; Does not fund: Bursaries to individuals (except to dependents of employees); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; welfare organisation; company not for gain; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Solly Keraan, Community Affairs Officer Baltimore Aircoil Company SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 88, Philippi 7781 Tel. 021 317 121; Fax. 021 342 081

Bantu Sports Club Trust

Main areas of funding: Provides recreational facilities for blacks, including children's playgrounds, sports stadiums, playing fields, 'ennis courts, and holiday camps; Does not fund: Political institutions; formal education; individual applications; Regional focus: Johannesburg and the surrounding areas; Trustees: George Morrell Thomas (Chairman); Colin Brayshaw; Carveth Geach; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. George M. Thomas, Chairman Bantu Sports Club Trust P.O. Box 2137, Parklands 2121 Tel. 011 442 7439; Fax. 011 442 7439

Barnes Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: Charities; bursaries; Regional focus: Transvaal; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000

Contact:

Manager Barnes Charitable Trust P.O. Box 52297, Saxonwold 2132 Tel. 011 880 4040

Barnett Trust

Main areas of funding: Elderly people; disabled people; Does not fund: Any project whose main object is not caring for the elderly; Trustees: R.W. Larson; J.A. Bonamove; H.K. Lund; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. H.K. Lund Barnett Trust, David Strachan & Taylor Suite 1922, 320 West Street, Durban 4001 Tel. 031 305 2201; Fax. 031 304 1325

Beckman Instruments (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Equally spread between education and community development; the latter would include small business development, housing, health care, and development of black, coloured, and Asian leadership;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Arthur Swartz, Director Beckman Instruments (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 467, Howard Place 7450 Tel. 021 531 7402; Fax. 021 531 1743

BMW South Africa

Main areas of funding: Education; small business development; health care; local community; Does not fund: Sports; Regional focus: Where company is located; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. M.S. Phalatse BMW South Africa P.O. Box 2955, Pretoria 0001 Tel. 012 529 2272; Fax, 012 541 2815

BP Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; economic empowerment (job creation projects); environmental conservation and protection; community self-help/health and rural development; Does not fund: Political parties; religious and sectarian causes; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000

Contact:

Mr. G.R. Barr, General Manager, External Affairs and Communications BPSA P.O. Box 6006, Roggebaai 8012 Tel. 021 408 2015; 021 214 635

Breeding Endangered Species Trust (BEST)

Main areas of funding: Promoting the breeding of endangered species scientifically; creating educational facilities for students interested in BEST; reestablishing wilderness areas and supporting ecotourism; education of landowners; Does not fund: All funding is subject to proposals; Trustees: B. Coubrough (Chairman); P. Hayward (Vice Chairman); M. Boustred; Type of trust: Channel for funds; service club; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Peter Hayward Breeding Endangered Species Trust P.O. Box 2473, Parklands 2121 Tel. 011 442 5675; Fax. 011 442 5675

Bristol Myers Squibb

Main areas of funding: Education; training and development; health education/care; business development; resettlement of exiles; Does not fund: War-related projects; segregation; Trustees: P. Woolfson (RSA); R. Roy (USA); V. Ngubeni (RSA); Type of trust: Corporate foundation; company not for gain;

Size of company: Over 300 employees;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. V. Ngubeni Bristol Myers Squibb P.O. Box 1408, Bedfordview

-9-

British Council

Main areas of funding: Funding for scholarships at the tertiary level in RSA or U.K. in developmental subjects; financial support for exchange visits between U.K. and RSA in developmental areas and culture; financial support for higher education links between U.K. and RSA; Does not fund: Capital projects; support to NGO running costs; Regional focus: Support covers all of South Africa; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Roger Boulter, Assistant Director--Exchanges The British Council P.O. Box 30337, Braamfontein 2017 Tel. 011 339 3715; Fax. 011 339 7806

Bush Boake Allen (SA) (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; social justice; health care; community development; Does not fund: Political parties/organisations; trade unions; Regional focus: Transvaal; Cape Province; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. P.N. Elgin, Managing Director Bush Boake Allen (SA) (Pty) Ltd. (subsidiary of Union Camp Corporation,USA) P.O. Box 40, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 974 1411; Fax. 011 974 7429

Butterick Company (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education (nonemployees); training and advancement of employees; community development; social justice; Does not fund: Outside the above; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Less than 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Miss S.H. Beney, Managing Director Butterick Company (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 57453, Springfield 2137 Tel. 011 493 4380; Fax. 011 493 0344

B.W. Maskew Miller Will Trust

Main areas of funding: Educational, ecclesiastical, and charitable activities; Does not fund: Other than above; Regional focus: South Africa; Trustees: Findlay & Tait; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: Under R100.000.

<u>Contact</u>: B.W. Maskew Miller Will Trust P.O. Box 248, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 247 015; Fax. 021 241 688

С

CAs' Eden Trust

Main areas of funding: Commerce and industry; chartered accountant practitioners; Does not fund: Zimbabwe; Namibia; Regional focus: Southern Africa; Trustees: W.S. Macfarlane; H.G.L. Albertyn; R.G. Cotterell; H.V. Hefer; T.W. Kambule; M.W. King; W. Nkuhlu; W.M. Ramoshaba; E.D. Skosana; W.N. Vorster; M.J. Woods; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Executive Director CAs' Eden Trust P.O. Box 964, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 834 1456; Fax. 011 834 7920

Cadbury Schweppes (SA) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; housing; childcare; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. M.J. Ackhurst Cadbury Schweppes (SA) Ltd. P.O. Box 3028, Port Elizabeth 6000 Tel. 041 392 2116; Fax. 041 341 867

Canadian Labour Congress Labour Education Trust Fund

Main areas of funding: Labour education activities--trade union development (gender and human rights exchanges to Canada in areas like environmental law, occupational health and safety, sexual harassment);

Does not fund: Individual scholarships; infrastructural costs; Regional focus: Moving towards a southern African focus; Type of trust: Foreign trust based in South Africa; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Paul Puritt, Representative Labour Education Trust Fund Canadian Labour Congress Flat 006, Fairmead, 4 Rudd Road, Illovo 2196 Tel. 011 442 8096; Fax. 011 442 8096

Cape of Good Hope Bank Limited

Main areas of funding: Education; community care; health and welfare; cultural development; Does not fund: Politically motivated requests; individuals; Regional focus: Western Cape; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Ulrich Fobian, Public Relations Manager Cape of Good Hope Bank Limited P.O. Box 2125, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 980 5000; Fax. 021 261 453

Cape Teachers' Professional Association

Main areas of funding: Bursaries for universities, technikons, and high schools (Standards 7-10); Does not fund: Colleges of education; primary schools; technical colleges; private institutions; Trustees: President; Deputy President;

Type of trust: Teachers' union of 18,200 members; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. R.S.G. Strauss, Vice President, Bursaries Cape Teachers' Professional Association (CTPA) Private Bag X12, Kasselsvlei 7533 Tel. 021 951 2107; Fax. 021 951 3037

Catholic Educational Aid Programme (CEAP)

Main areas of funding: Bursaries and student support for individual students; Does not fund: Emergency bursaries; other projects; Affiliated to: The Bursary Council of South Africa (BCSA); Type of organisation: Nongovernmental church organisation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Ms. Beva Runciman Catholic Educational Aid Programme 23 Birdwood Street, Athlone 7764 Tel. 021 696 5500; Fax. 021 696 9572

Cecil Renaud Charity Trust

Main areas of funding: Community projects; individuals; Trustees: Mary O'Reagain; Shirley Dark; Colin Michael Linnett; Gavin Brown; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>:

Mr. C.M. Linnett, Trustee Deloitte & Touche P.O. Box 243, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 366 7911; Fax. 031 301 4328

C.G. Smith Sugar Limited

Main areas of funding: Education; registered welfare/fundraising organisations; social responsibility projects (in the areas in which it operates: around its sugar mills); Does not fund: Conferences; sporting events; Regional focus: Natal/KwaZulu: Social Investment Committee (a sub-Committee of the Board of Directors): W.B. Horlock (Chairman); G. Taylor; M.J. Noyce; G.D. Knox; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 7,000 employees; Size of trust: R100.000 to R1,000,000.

Contact: Mrs. J.M. Webster, Secretarial Services Manager C.G. Smith Sugar Limited P.O. Box 194, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 305 1511; Fax. 031 304 4322

Children's Foundation

Main areas of funding: Raises its own funds to assist organisations that look after children (creches, primary schools, institutions for the disabled); Does not fund: No individual applications: Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: Steve Sheldon (Chairman); Type of trust: Welfare organisation: Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. W.H. Potter, Director The Children's Foundation P.O. Box 8021, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 483 3511; Fax. 011 483 3513

Chisnall Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: Education; feeding; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Chisnall Charitable Trust Contact: c/o Silberbauers P.O. Box 921, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 419 9040; Fax. 021 214 348

Christian Foundation and Pro-Regno Fund

Main areas of funding: Christian organisations involved in missionary work and evangelism; Christian youth clubs and youth movements; charitable institutions for the disabled and children's homes; bursaries for theological students;

4

1.1.4

 $\sim 10^{-1}$

. An the state of

大学校会会 and the second

Does not fund: Capital projects;

Directors and Trustees: J.M.M. Jacobs (Managing); T. Crous; J.H. du Plessis; C.J. Haasbroek (Trustee only); L.P. McCrystal; E.W. van Staden (Chairman);

Contact:

Mr. F. J. Viljoen Christian Foundation and Pro-Regno Fund P.O. Box 132, Roodepoort 1725 Tel. 011 768 1557; Fax. 011 764 3000

Christian Women's Movement (CWM)

Main areas of funding: Women training for theology; skills training for women; empowering women--awareness programmes; tertiary education; Does not fund: Males; Trustees: Executive Committee;

Type of trust: Church-based; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:	Mrs. Patty Geerdts
	Christian Womens Movement (CWM)
	51 Ecumenical Centre, 20 St. Andrews Street, Durban 4001
	Tel. 031 305 1968; Fax. 031 301 6611

Colgate-Palmolive Foundation

Main areas of funding: Education programmes, basic business skills training, health education, youth development, to community groups and organisations focusing on disadvantaged youth; Does not fund: No support to individuals for personal sponsorships; Regional focus: Gives priority to the East Rand, but has projects in all provinces; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; corporate foundation; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mrs. Linda Rowell Colgate-Palmolive Foundation P.O. Box 79515, Senderwood 2145 Tel. 011 453 1453; Fax. 011 453 2140

Community Banking Foundation

Main areas of funding: Provides services in the development of community banking; e.g., financing in the form of loans;

Does not fund: No direct grants; Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: In formation; Type of trust: Corporate foundation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Ms. Mary Cobbett Community Banking Foundation P.O. Box 270, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 332 8179; fax. 011 332 8154 Corobrik (Pty) Limited

Main areas of funding: Subsidised housing for employees (black, Indian, and "coloured"); post-matric bursaries for children of employees; specially selected organisations that lead or concentrate on the development of black children;

Does not fund: All areas excepting the above--at present--due to the current poor trading conditions; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving;

Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Berkeley A. Petty, Training and Development Manager Corobrik (Pty) Limited P.O. Box 1517, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 560 3111; Fax. 031 846 752

Crown Cork Co. SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Employee education and training; nonemployee education; community development; social justice; Regional focus: Cape Province (Cape Town, Bellville); Transvaal (Johannesburg and East Rand areas); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 836 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000 (two million).

<u>Contact:</u> Mr. A. Sitole, Group Personnel Manager Crown Cork Co. SA (pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 2049, Alberton 1450 Tel. 011 908 1340; Fax. 011 908 1344

D

Daphne Spiers Memorial Trust

Main areas of funding: Charitable, ecclesiastical, and educational activities; Does not fund: Individuals; corporations; Trustees: Angeli Jocelyn Wellington; Rodney Blake Jolly; Colin Michael Linnett; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:	Mr. C.M. Linnett, Trustee
	Deloitte & Touche
	P.O. Box 243, Durban 4000
	Tel. 031 366 7911; Fax. 031 301 4328

Dart Industries (Pty) Ltd. T/A Tupperware South Africa

Main areas of funding: Educational bursaries; Adopt-A-School projects; legal aid clinics; community development;

Does not fund: Political parties; religion; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

> Mr. D.I. Seegers Dart Industries (Pty) Ltd. T/A Tupperware South Africa P.O. Box 78947, Sandton 2146 Tel. 01 883 2816; Fax. 011 783 7152

Del Monte South Africa

Contact:

Main areas of funding: Rural community development; rural community education; Regional focus: Boland (Cape); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. A. W. Bedford Del Monte South Africa South African Preserving Company (Pty) Limited Norwich Life Building, Protea Road Crescent Tel. 021 683 4030; Fax. 021 683 4038

Deloitte & Touche

Main areas of funding: Education related to the development of chartered accountants from disadvantaged backgrounds, including high schools focusing on maths and accountancy; in addition to donations, provides consulting for no fee, free facilities, auditing at nominal fee; Does not fund: Bursaries unrelated to chartered accountancy; Regional focus: Nationwide Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Deborah Wildt, Human Resources Manager Deloitte & Touche Private Bag X6, Gallo Manor 2052 Tel. 011 806 5936; Fax. 011 806 5911

Denise Jenkins Education Trust

Main areas of funding: CIMA Foundation programme bursaries; bursaries for other accounting studies; subventions for establishment of management accounting departments; Does not fund: Nonmanagement-accounting bursaries/subventions; Trustees: H.T. Kriel (Chairman); P.H. Wright; Prof. W.G.L. Simpson; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mrs. Ruth Rogers, Divisional Director, SA Division Chartered Institute of Management Accountants (CIMA) P.O. Box 2659, Randburg 2125 Tel. 011 789 6376; Tel. 011 787 1206

Desmond Tutu Trust

Main areas of funding: Programmes at tertiary institutions (e.g., building institutional capacity and work study programmes);

Does not fund: Only funds tertiary institutions;

Regional focus: Western Cape;

Trustees: J.C. de Villiers (Chairperson); Pat Gorvalla; Lionel Louw; Njabulo Ndebele; Phumzile Ngcuka; Brendan Roberts; H.W. Rossouw; Tahir Salie; T. Shippey; Brian Figaji; Desmond Tutu; Size of trust: Over R1,000.000.

Contact:

Mr. Rashid Seria, Executive Director Desmond Tutu Trust P.O. Box 2242, Bellville 7535 Tel. 021 959 2482; Fax. 021 959 3115

Development Bank of Southern Africa (DBSA)

Main areas of funding: Concessionary loan funds; technical assistance grants; Does not fund: Commercial funding; funding of individuals; Type of trust: Development bank; Size of company: 600 employees Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Manager: Corporate Communications Development Bank of Southern Africa (DBSA) P.O. Box 1234, Halfway House 1685 Tel. 011 313 3911; Fax. 011 313 3086

D.G. Murray Trust

Main areas of funding: Education; underprivileged; disabilities; medical research/facilities; science; aged; arts;

Does not fund: Post-graduate education of individuals; commercial organisations; overseas study trips; evangelism; political organisations;

Regional focus: Throughout South Africa, but favouring the Cape Province; Type of trust: Individual will trust;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. D.C. Campbell, Executive Director D.G. Murray Trust P.O. Box 4854, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 216 500; Fax. 021 254 048

Donaldson Filtration Systems (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; health; leadership development; small business training; Does not fund: Religion-based activities; benefits limited to an individual; Regional focus: Western Cape only; Trustees: Fund administered by staff members only; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Accountant Donaldson Filtration Systems (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 149, Eppindust 7475 Tel. 021 54 6211; Fax. 021 54 7708

E

Ecumenical Bursary Fund (EBF)

Main areas of funding: Bursaries (undergraduate); Does not fund: Postgraduate or medical and nursing bursaries; Regional focus: Natal only; Trustees: Catholic Archdiocese of Durban; Lutheran Church; Anglican Church; Methodist Church; United Congregational Church; Type of trust: Ecumenical organisation; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Contact:

Ms. Avra Richen, Director Ecumenical Bursary Fund 32 Ecumenical Centre, 20 St. Andrews Street, Durban 4001 Tel. 031 305 6240/9; Fax. 031 304 2032

Education Development Trust (EDT)

Main areas of funding: Bursaries in target fields; training/capacity building; Does not fund: EDT only funds in the education and training areas; Regional focus: Border, O.F.S, Northern Cape; Northern Transvaal; Trustees: Eric Molobi; Patrick Mvemve; Vusi Khanyile; Maud Motanyane; Joe Phaahla; Angie Ramarola; Charles Villa-Vicenzio; Phumzile Ngcuka; Shepherd Mayathula; Sheila Sisulu; Lulu Johnson; Sibusiso Ndebele; Type of trust: Channel for funds;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Dr. Ivy Matsepe-Casaburri Education Development Trust (EDT) P.O. Box 61052, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 834 4592; Fax. 011 834 2800

Educational Opportunities Council (EOC)

Main areas of funding: Scholarships (internal and external); Does not fund: For black South Africans only; Trustees: D. Tutu; M. Corke; P. Hunter; H. Moolman; N. Motlana; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000. Contact:

Rev. Buti Thagale, Executive Director Educational Opportunities Council (EOC) P.O. Box 3323, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 833 1510; Fax. 011 838 7654

Electrical Development and Training Fund

Main areas of funding: The development and training of apprentices and semi-skilled people employed in the electrical contracting industry in South Africa;

Does not fund: The Fund is unable to respond to requests from the informal sector for financial support in the running of programmes;

Regional focus: The Electrical Contractors Association (SA) has training centres in Cape Town, Durban, Johannesburg, and Port Elizabeth; it does not have centres in Pretoria or Bloemfontein; Trustees: The trustees are members of the Fund duly elected by the Association and the trade unions; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. J.C. Baker, Secretary
	Electrical Development and Training Fund
	for the Electrical Contracting Industry
• - x [+ + -]	P.O. Box 33367, Jeppestown 2043
	Tel. 011 614 1112/3/4; Fax. 011 614 5638

Eli Lilly SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Health care; science education; community development; business development;

Does not fund: Political organisations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees;

Contact:

Mr. Louis Odendaal Eli Lilly SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 98, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 392 2301; Fax. 011 392 2737

EMSA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; black economic empowerment; health care; community care; Does not fund: Churches; nonmultiracial projects; Regional focus: PWV area (especially Vaal Triangle; a few projects outside the PWV area); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000

Contact: Mr. M.E. Tait, Manager, Human Resources EMSA (Pty) Ltd. P.O Box 43, Meyerton 1960 Tel. 016 620 250; Fax. 016 620 269

Energos Foundation

Main areas of funding: Education; developing communities; entrepreneurial development; Does not fund: Infrastructure; welfare; Regional focus: By "default" Western Cape; Trustees: F.A. Sonn; B. Figaji; J. Latakgomo; V. Maphai; H. Giliomee; B. Hurt; E. Ncula; P. Wilson; R. Moletsane; D. Nene; D. Mabiletsa; C. Leonard; T. Steenkamp; D. Welsh; H. Fairbank; M. Ashley; K. Hartshorne; Z. Mashao; P. Pasha; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

 Contact:
 Mrs. J. Lange

 Energos Foundation
 P.O. Box 2306, Cape Town 8000

 Tel. 021 403 4005; Fax. 021 403 4483

Entrepreneurial Development Southern Africa

Main areas of funding: Short-term bridging finance for black building contractors; Does not fund: Any other; Trustees: Fund established by IBM South Africa Projects Fund; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000

<u>Contact:</u> Mr. Colin Griffin, Programme Director Entrepreneurial Development Southern Africa 100 Northern Parkway, Ormonde 2091 Tel. 011 496 1638; Fax. 011 496 1270

Equal Opportunity Foundation (EOF)

Main areas of funding: Development (e.g., skills training, health, and culture); education (e.g., outreach programmes); Does not fund: individual/direct bursaries; capital projects; anything that does not have a community character; individual appeals; Trustees: Archbishop Tutu; Sheila Sisulu; Prof. G. Ncube; Prof. G.J. Gerwel; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Foundation Director Equal Opportunity Foundation P.O. Box 455, Athlone 7760 Tel. 021 697 1566

ESKOM

Main areas of funding: Electrification of schools and clinics; building of schools; education support programmes (math, science, English) Prep-sec; teacher development; Does not fund: Housing; sport; Regional focus: National, especially in areas around ESKOM plant; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Ms. Hermien Cohn,
	ESKOM Education Investment
	P.O. Box 1091, Johannesburg 2000
	Tel. 011 800 2346; Fax. 011 800 2412

Estee Lauder Group

Main areas of funding: Black education; job creation; community upliftment; life-skills training; Does not fund: Political organisations; religious orders; predominantly or only white dominated institutions;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mrs. Debbie Hutchings Estee Lauder Group P.O. Box 786132, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 314 2354; Fax. 011 314 2218

European Community-Kagiso Trust Microprojects Programme

Main areas of funding: Small-scale self-help community-based projects; agriculture and social infrastructure; economic infrastructure and income-generating projects; water supply and sanitation/small bridges;

Does not fund: Charity and welfare; urban housing and office running costs and salaries; Regional focus: Currently pilot scheme is only for the East Cape;

Trustees: Celal Alpman; Stone Sizani; Danny Jordaan; Ronnie van Wyk; and Kagiso Trust trustees; Type of trust: Development agency; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Celal G. Alpman, Director European Community-Kagiso Trust Microprojects Programme P.O. Box 22568, Port Elizabeth 6000 Tel. 041 571 247/266; Fax. 041 571 284

Excel Plastics Manufacturers (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Western Cape-based charities; education-oriented charities; child-oriented charities;

Does not fund: Large international charities; nationally organised charities;

Regional focus: Western Cape only;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving;

Size of trust: Over \$1,000,000 annually in sales.

Contact:	Mr. A.D. Baigrie
	Excel Plastics Manufacturers (Pty) Ltd.
	P.O. Box 24581, Lansdowne 7780
	Tel. 021 761 9002; Fax. 021 761 7834

Fairheads Trust Company Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Educational; religious; welfare; Does not fund: Sport; political institutions; Regional focus: Cape Town; Johannesburg Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust Size of company: Approximately 100 employees; Size of trust: Between R100,000 and 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. P. Fairhead Fairheads Trust Company Ltd.. P.O. Box 4392, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 419 2070; Fax. 021 251 1896

First National Bank

Main areas of funding: Education; opportunity creation; social services (charity); arts; Does not fund: Sporting activities; building projects; Regional focus: Countrywide, but concentrated in Durban, Cape Town, & Johannesburg; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 25,000 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Allen Miller, Head of Social Development First National Bank P.O. Box 1153, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 632 2271; Fax. 011 632 2201

Fisher Hoffman Stride Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: Registered welfare organisations; special cases on merit; Trustees: D.L. Rose; G.A. West; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:

Mr. D.L. Rose and Mr. G.A. West, Partners Fisher Hoffman Stride Charitable Trust P.O. Box 1370, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 643 7361; Fax. 011 643 2229

Foodcorp Trust

Main areas of funding: Community development; education; job creation; nutrition; Does not fund: Art; religion; Regional focus: PWV; Western Cape; Trustees: Group employees (seven); Martin Sebesho (outside trustee); Type of trust: Corporate trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. V.I. Latti Foodcorp Trust P.O. Box 1816, Bedfordview 2008 Tel. 011 453 1501; Fax. 011 453 1638

Foschini Group

Main areas of funding: Education; welfare (health); housing; feeding and clothing; Does not fund: Political, religious, or personal funding; Regional focus: Western Cape; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Suzette Swart Foschini Group P.O. Box 6020, Parow East 7501 Tel. 021 938 1297; Fax. 021 938 1185

Foundation for Welfare and Charity Support

Main areas of funding: Providing database; direct mail and donor appeals; designing and implementing fundraising campaigns; supporting education, ecotourism, and wildlife; Does not fund: Political quests; Regional focus: South Africa; Trustees: Peter Hayward (Chairman); John Lavers (Vice Chairman); Type of trust: Channel for funds;

Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. Peter Hayward
	Foundation for Welfare and Charity Support
	Private Bag X8, Bryanston 2021
	Tel. 011 442 5675; Fax. 011 442 5675

Franklin Electric SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; youth and leadership; community development; legal and social matters;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. Robin H. Gunther
	Franklin Electric SA (Pty) Ltd.
	P.O. Box 3377 Randburg 2125
	Tel. 011 793 1000: Fax. 011 792 6698

Fred Bousfield Moss Blundell Memorial Scholarships

Main areas of funding: University education in the field of nature conservation; Does not fund: Any area not covered in the above; Trustees: Mrs. P.A.D. Blundell; J.D. Skinner; Ple S. Milstein; A.U. Barnetson; C.J. Geekie; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:Mr. C.J. GeekieMacInstosh, Cross & FarguharsonP.O. Box 158, Pretoria 0001Tel. 012 323 1406; Fax. 012 326 6390

Friends of the Johannesburg Zoo

Main areas of funding: Conservation; education; research; Regional focus: Johannesburg Zoological Gardens--a regional facility for the Central Witwatersrand; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

The Chairman Friends of the Johannesburg Zoo c/o Johannesburg Zoo, Jan Smuts Avenue, Parkview 2193 Tel. 011 646 2000; Fax. 011 486 0244

G

Gary Player Foundation

Main areas of funding: Preschool (rural); primary school (rural); teacher resource centre; community outreach: literacy and vocational skills; Does not fund: Any projects outside education and training;

315

Regional focus: Transvaal; 'Trustees: Gary Player; Marc Player; Owen Blumberg; Mike Clark; Type of trust: Corporate foundation; channel for funds; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Reg Furber, Executive Director Gary Player Foundation 66 Rivonia Road, Chistle Hurston, Sandton 2196 Tel. 011 883 7220; Fax. 011 883 7250

Gencor Development Trust

Main areas of funding: Capacity building in communities; integrated development programmes; education; small business/rural/agricultural development; Does not fund: Sport sponsorships; overseas travel/studies/conferences; Regional focus: National; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Mr. Kobus Visagie, Senior Manager Gencor Development Trust P.O. Box 61820, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 376 2125; Fax. 011 376 2458

GFJ Inc.

Main areas of funding: Education; industry-related welfare; Does not fund: Development programs; business; sport; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. J.F. Kapp GFJ Inc. Coastal and Environmental Division 10 Helderberg Street, Stellenbosch 7600 Tel. 02231 99260; Fax. 02231 83 3212

Gilbeys Distillers & Vintners (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education (universities, technikons, bursaries); welfare societies (Red Cross, Community Chest, etc.); health-related organisations (Deaf, Blind, Cancer, etc.); environment; Does not fund: Political, religious, individuals for own gain (sport, overseas projects, etc.); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. J.R. Fisher Gilbeys P.O. Box 137, Stellenbosch 7599 Tel. 02331 906 111; Fax. 02331 906 000

Gillette SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education for blacks at secondary schools, technikons, and universities; job creation (small businesses or cooperatives where there is potential for high impact); Does not fund: Sport (not in the social responsibility budget); Regional focus: Nationwide, although focus for job creation is the Transvaal; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Martin Chauke, Social Responsibility Manager Gillette SA (Pty) Ltd. Private Bag 11, Gardenview 2047 Tel. 011 453 3000; Fax. 011 453 3426

Golden Arrow Bus Services (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Preprimary education; primary education; senior citizens; community development;

Regional focus: Western Cape metropole; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving, chiefly in kind; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

> Mr. Robert C. Krause, Manager: Public Affairs Golden Arrow Bus Services (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 1795, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 934 0540; Fax. 021 934 885

Gold Fields Foundation

Contact:

Main areas of funding: Education training; community development; health; Does not fund: Institutional costs; Regional focus National; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Willie Jacobsz The Gold Fields Foundation P.O. Box 1167, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 639 2074; Fax. 011 639 2101

Good Hope Corporation

Main areas of funding: Education; job creation (business development); housing; and other projects (health care, human rights);

Does not fund: Bursaries; or individuals;

Regional focus: National;

Directors: Nthato Motlana (Chairman); Israel Skosana; Fanyane Mazibuko; Daphne Motsepe; Administrative Officers: Don MacRobert (President); Sizwe Tati; Hugh Peatling; Vic Duys (Vice President);

Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Good Hope Corporation c/o Get Ahead Foundation P.O. Box 3776, Pretoria 0001 Tel. 012 342 2186; Fax. 012 4952

Green Trust

Main areas of funding: Conservation activities;

Does not fund: Everything unrelated to community-based conservation;

The Green Trust is a division of SANF (WWF-SA), but has its own board of directors: J.B. Maree; C.S. Adcock; A.A. Ferrar; G.G. Golding; J. Hanks; B.J. Huntley; H.E. Joosub; J. Kani; A.R.Z.

Klaaste; R.C.M. Laubscher; J.A. Ledger; C.F. Liebenberg; E.J. Mabuza; K.B. Newman; A.M.

Rosholt; G.D. van der Veer; W.P. Venter; T. Vosloo;

Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; channel for funds;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Ms. Kim van Wijk, Projects Administrator
	The Green Trust
	P.O. Box 456, Stellenbosch 7599
	Tel. 02331 72801; Fax. 02231 79517/98175

Grinaker Construction

Main areas of funding: Education (secondary, nonformal); education (ABE, literacy); housing; welfare; Does not fund: Education (primary, secondary, formal); sport; Trustees: Its programmes are management-run, but with full disclosure to employees, recognised unions, and the community; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Sec. Sec.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Sirk van Wyk, Group HR Director Grinaker Construction P.O. Box 41237, Craighall 2024 Tel. 011 325 0303; Fax. 011 325 0330

Grindrod Unicorn Group Limited

Main areas of funding: Community/welfare; education; national bodies related to social responsibilities; industry-related welfare; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. H.B. Kenny, Secretary Grindrod Unicorn Group Limited P.O. Box 1, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 304 1451; 031 305 2848

Group Five Limited

Main areas of funding: The company's social investment is divided into community participation (education, community development, social justice) and corporate giving; Does not fund: Areas where the community itself is not involved and committed to responsibility fo the project; Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: Community Participation Advisory Committee; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Johan Gouws, Group Human Resources Manager Group Five Limited P.O. Box 3951, Rivonia 2128 Tel. 011 803 1155; Fax. 011 803 4179

Haggie Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education (tertiary and adult); housing; community services; Does not fund: Sport sponsorship; primary and secondary education; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving and corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. W. E. Harrison, Executive Director Haggie Ltd. P.O. Box 6554 Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 629 1111; Fax. 011 629 1001

Hans Merensky Foundation

Main areas of funding: Universities and technikons; bursaries; charities; Does not fund: Outside South Africa; Trustees: P.A. Becker; B.C. Bigalke; M.T. de Waal; A. Evans; C.F. Garbers; V.E. Hesse (President); R.S. Lawrence; J.B.C. Roets; C.B. Strauss; Type of trust: Corporate foundation; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000;

Contact:

Mr. Rupert Brammer Hans Merensky Foundation P.O. Box 52288, Saxonwold 2132 Tel. 011 482 1770; Fax, 011 726 8600

Harnischfeger (SA) (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; Does not fund: Any area that does not involve the upliftment of black communities or members; Regional focus: Rural and urban areas; Trustees: Company sponsored and funded--no trustees; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Bambatha Goba Harnischfeger (SA) (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 124087, Alrode 1451 Tel. 011 864 4654; Fax. 011 864 4406

Harvard Business School Club of South Africa

Main areas of funding: The Executive Education Programme for Black Middle Managers sends two candidates per annum to this ten-week programme in the U.S.; Does not fund: MBA programmes; Regional focus: South Africa at large; no limitation; Trustees: Andy Andrews (Chairman);

Type of trust: Alumni of Harvard Business School run this programme on a voluntary basis; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:	Ms. Thelma Ngcobo
	Harvard Business School of South Africa
	P.O. Box 590, Johannesburg 2000
	Tel. 011 373 2766; Fax, 011 834 5065

Henk van Andel Trust

Main areas of funding: Bursaries (partial); Regional focus: National/rural; Trustees: Sibusiso Bengu; Bulelani Ngcuka; Pius Langa; Ebi Mohamed; Bashir Hoosain; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: R,100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Ms. Sheila Weinberg, Scholarships Officer Henk van Andel Trust P.O. Box 27790, Yeoville 2143 Tel. 011 836 0671; Fax. 011 836 0931

Hexagon Trust

Main areas c? funding: Student bursaries (tertiary level); education projects; community development projects;

Does not fund: Areas outside the Republic of south Africa; Trustees: Ron Ritchie (Chairman); J. Siwani; P. Zulu; O. Mbombo; M. Ogle; N. Mkaza; Type of trust: South Africa-based trust whose original donor is a U.S. corporation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Prof. Leslie E. Peters, Executive Director Hexagon Trust P.O. Box 5401, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 307 4047; Fax. 031 307 4048

Hulett Aluminium (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; general welfare; Does not fund: Outside Pietermaritzburg; Regional focus: Pietermaritzburg; Type of trust: Welfare organisation; Size of company: Over 3,000 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:

Mr. J.B. Magwaza, Personnel Director Hulett Aluminium (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 71, Pietermaritzburg 3200 Tel. 0331 956 911; Fax. 0331 956 499

Independent Development Trust (IDT)

Main areas of funding: (No priority order exists) Housing process; education; health and rural development; job creation; Does not fund: Nondevelopment welfare; nonsustainable programmes; Regional focus: Operates throughout the Republic of South Africa and the independent States that formed part of South Africa; Type of trust: Development funding trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Jolyon Nuttall, Director: Communications IDT P.O. Box 16114, Vlaeberg 8018 Tel. 021 238 030; Fax. 021 234 512

Industrial Development Corporation of South Africa Limited

Main areas of funding: Tertiary education; job creation; social upliftment; general welfare; Does not fund: Political institutions; trade unions; Regional focus: National; PWV area; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Johann Kriek Industrial Development Corporation of South Africa Limited P.O. Box 784055, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 883 1600; Fax. 011 883 1655

Informal Business Training Trust (IBTT)

Main areas of funding: Business training for individuals in the informal sector of the South African economy;

Trustees: S. Montsi (Chairman); C. Adcock; K. Mgqanqo; P. Motale, W. Pretorius; M. Ramano; R.J. Williams;

Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. A.B. Davenport, Executive Director Informal Business Training Trust P.O. Box 44482, Claremont 7735 Tel. 021 683 1846; Fax. 021 683 5641

Information Services Management (ISM) Pty Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education upliftment; economic development; welfare and health; environment/conservation; Does not fund: Building; housing, salaries; religion; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees;

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Eustace Harris ISM (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 1419, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 224 2488; Fax. 011 224 3003

Intec College

Main areas of funding: Education; the poor in the local community; literacy; environment/wildlife; Regional focus: Western Cape area; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000

<u>Contact:</u> *Mr. R.F.S. Stone Intec College P.O. Box 19, CapeTown 8000 Tel. 021 473 070; Fax. 021 479 565*

International Development Research Centre (IDRC)

Main areas of funding: Research in the fields of public administration, education, economics, and local government; Regional focus: Southern Africa; Trustees: IDRC Canada; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Marc van Ameringen, Regional Director International Development Research Centre 9th floor, Braamfontein Centre, 2017 Tel. 011 403 3952; Fax. 011 403 1417

International Fund Raising Consortium (INTERFUND)

Main areas of funding: Nonformal education and training; conflict resolution Does not fund: Core costs; capital and building projects; formal education; general bursaries; welfare programmes; travel; sport; performing or visual arts; projects outside South Africa; Members: IBIS (Denmark); WUS Canada; SAIH (Norway). Associate Members: Radda Barnen (Sweden); Joseph Rowntree Charitable Trust (UK); Type of trust: Registered charity in UK, registered in South Africa as an external company not for gain; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Ms. Colette Tilley, Office Manager
	Mr. Barry Smith, Director
	P.O. Box 32340, Braamfontein 2017
	Tel. 011 403 2966; Fax. 011 339 2740
	London: 071 704 0424; 071 704 0434

Israel South Africa Foundation

Main areas of funding: Jewish-based charities, education, and community development; Trustees: Mr. Peter Ditz; The Honourable Mr. Justice P.A.M. Magid; Professor E.Tollman; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Israel South Africa Foundation P.O. Box 2021, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 301 2882; Fax, 031 304 3001

Ithuba Trust

Main areas of funding: Education; welfare; health; general (priority order still in the process of being determined);

Does not fund: Organisations not registered with the Directorate of Fund Raising in Pretoria; Trustees: Raymond Parsons; H.E. Visser; Bruce Fordyce; Lidi Myeza; Coen Nolte; Daniel Esterhuyse;

J

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Ms. Gill Bates, General Manager The Ithuba Trust Private Bag X3, Melville 2109 Tel. 011 482 2330; Fax. 011 482 3150

Janssen Pharmaceutica

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; health; leadership; Does not fund: Churches; political organisations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. J.J. Serfontein, Director, Human Resources Janssen Pharmaceutica (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 785939, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 883 4331; Fax. 011 783 0231

Jan S. Marais, Hannaford & Associates

Main areas of funding: Comparative educational, economic, and political information spreading; Does not fund: Housing on the scale that is necessary; primary and tertiary education Regional focus: Cape/southern Africa, now reaching out into Africa through networking and referrals;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving and channel for funds;

Size of company: Under 50 employees;

Size of trust: Normally kept under R100,000, but fluctuating and revolving annually.

Dr. Jan S. Marais Jan S. Marais, Hannaford & Associates Jan. S. Marais House, 59 Wale Street, Cape Town 8001 Tel. 021 240 630; Fax. 021 262 436

Jock of the Bushveld Foundation

Main areas of funding: Animal (domestic) welfare; wildlife welfare; wildlife breeding programmes; education: Trustees: John Lavers; Peter Hayward; Type of trust: Channel for funds; service club; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. Peter Hayward
	Jock of the Bushveld Foundation
1. a. ⁹⁶	P.O. Box 2473, Parklands 2121
	Tel. 011 442 5675; Fax. 011 442 5675

Johannesburg Consolidated Investment Co. Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Formal and nonformal education; community development (welfare); job creation: Does not fund: Individuals; overseas travel; Regional focus: National: all areas; particular emphasis on PWV and areas of mining operations (Bophuthatswana, Lebowa, West Rand, and labour areas in the Transkei); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; corporate trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Manager, Corporate Social Involvement Johannesburg Consolidated Investment Co. Ltd. P.O. Box 590, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 373 2797; Fax. 011 834 5065

John Deere (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Black, "coloured," and Asian (BCA) advancement; black education, community development; Affiliation: East Rand Task Force--Signatory Association;

Size of company: 50-300 employees.

Mr. J.R. Wocke Contact: John Deere (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 198, Nigel 1490 Tel. 011 814 1970; Fax. 011 439 2307

Johnson & Johnson Professional Products (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Health; education; community development; Does not fund: Political parties; religious organisations; Regional focus: Johannesburg; Natal/KwaZulu;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

> Mr. J. Shaw Johnson & Johnson Professional Products (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 273, Halfway House 1685 Tel. 011 313 6792; Fax. 011 313 6785

Joint Education Trust (JET)

Contact:

Main areas of funding: Improving quality of teaching; advancing adult basic education; meeting the needs of marginalised youth;

Does not fund: Commercial organisations;

Regional focus: All regions of South Africa;

Trustees: Ten representatives nominated by initial private sector funders and ten nominated by trade union, political, community, and education groups; Type of trust: Corporate/community partnership; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

5 . J. S. S.

Professor C. Manganyi, Director Joint Education Trust (JET) P.O. Box 1198, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 403 5500; 011 339 3909

Joy Manufacturing Company (Africa) (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Housing; education Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees.

Contact:

Mr. Dave Bekker, Human Resources Manager Joy Manufacturing Company (Africa) (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 4070, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 613 6831: Fax, 011 613 8817

K

Kagiso Trust

Contact:

Main areas of funding: Education; community and civic development programmes; health; youth; Does not fund: Housing; services that the central government and related structures should provide; Trustees: A. Boesak; F. Chikane; M. Coleman; J. Gerwel; S. Mkhatshwa; Y. Mahomed; B. Naude; A. Nkomo (Chairperson); D.M. Soga, D. Tutu; Type of trust: Channel for funds (indigenous development agent);

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Mr. Eric Molobi, Executive Director Kagiso Trust 5th floor, FHA House, 158 Market Street, Johannesburg 2001 Tel. 011 292 483; Fax. 011 333 0800

Kohler Packaging Ltd.

Contact:

Main areas of funding: Housing (investment); housing (employee loans); education (employee facilities); environment ("Keep SA Beautiful"); Trustees: Not applicable; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Mr. Mick Fynn Kohler Packaging Ltd. P.O. Box 784431, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 883 1901; Fax. 011 783 5708

Konrad-Adenauer Foundation

Main areas of funding: Political education; affirmative action; study visits to Germany; Does not fund: Vocational training; tertiary education; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Dr. Gunther L. Karcher Konrad-Adenauer Foundation 6 York Road, Gillitts 3610 Tel. 031 764 3498; Fax. 031 764 0459

L

Liberty Life Foundation

Main areas of funding: Education; capacity building; social change; health and welfare; Does not fund: The building of houses; capitalising new business; Trustees: Donald Gordon; Helen Suzman; Dorian Wharton-Hood; Farrell Sher; Hylton Appelbaum; Type of trust: Corporate foundation; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Hylton Appelbaum Liberty Life Foundation P.O. Box 10499, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 408 3200; Fax. 011 408 3998

Liebenberg & Stander

Main areas of funding: Education; development; Does not fund: No exclusions; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Peter Silbernagl

Liebenberg & Stander P.O. Box 4733, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 21 2430; Fax. 021 21 1985

Lions Clubs International

Main areas of funding: Provides on-the-ground services to underprivileged and needy communities/individuals in areas like feeding schemes and health awareness (diabetes, leprosy, drug abuse); Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: Council of Governors at national level; Type of trust: Service club; Size of company: 5,000 members in 200 clubs;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

District Governor Lions Clubs International P.O. Box 23240, Joubert Park 2044 Tel. 011 838 1537/8; Fax. 011 833 1437

Lion Match Company Limited

Contact:

Main areas of funding: Health and welfare; education (tertiary); nature conservation; Does not fund: Housing; political affiliations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. E.M. Turner, Group Managing Director Lion Match Company Limited P.O. Box 918, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 238 251; Fax. 031 239 681

L. Milbank Will Trust

Main areas of funding: Welfare for the aged; child welfare; Does not fund: Bursaries; Trustees: Mr. W.D. Geerdts; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

L. Milbank Will Trust c/o Garlicke & Bousfield Inc. P.O. Box 223, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 305 7595; Fax. 031 304 2784

Lockhat Charities Trust

Main areas of funding: Education (granting of tertiary education bursaries only in South Africa; building of schools for black children in rural areas; welfare (assisting the poor and needy); Trustees: Y.A. Lockhat; A.Y. Lockhat; E.M. Paruk; H.S. Patel;

Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. I.Y. Lockhat, Secretary Lockhat Charities Trust P.O. Box 2301, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 207 3101; Fax. 031 207 3100

Loctite SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; rural development; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees;

Contact Mr. Mervyn Harry Jones, Managing Director Loctite SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 543, Florida 1710 Tel. 011 674 1930; Fax. 011 672 5803

Lonhro SA

Main areas of funding: Education; community support; housing; Does not fund: Healthcare; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact:</u> <u>Mr. A.J. Frost</u> Lonrho SA P.O. Box 1146, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 642 7691; Fax, 011 642 9717

Lotus Information Technology Education Trust (LITET)

Main areas of funding: African technological skills building; African women's projects; youth skillbuilding training and employment; rural micro-economic development; Does not fund: Bricks and mortar; social service; Regional focus: South and southern Africa; Trustees: Mackie McLeod, Chair; Reg Naidoo, financial controller; John O'Hara, Managing Director, Lotus SA (Pty); Mel Berry (Lotus SA); Michael Durney (Lotus USA, Director, International Philanthropy Program); Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Mackie McLeod, Executive Director LITET P.O. Box 4126, Rivonia 2128 Tel. 011 884 6969; Fax. 011 884 5890

Luthuli Memorial Trust

Main areas of funding: Scholarships; education for democracy and human rights; Luthuli Memorial Centre and Museum; peace;

Does not fund: Funding only united to above areas at present; Regional focus: Countrywide;

Trustees: Thomas F. Butler (Chairman); S.M.E. Bengu; B.M. Birnbers; John Matthew; Thabo Mbeki; Thomas J. Nkobi; Alfred Nzo; Terence Ranter; Richard Rathbone; G.M. Setiloane; Type of trust: Welfare organisation;

Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Nathaniel M. Masemola, Director Luthuli Memorial Trust P.O. Box 576, Gallo Manor, Sandton 2025 Tel. 011 804 5341; Fax. 011 333 4509

М

Makro SA Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Employee community in the first instance; educational assistance (adult); educational bursaries (children); welfare (Operation Hunger); Trustees: Fifteen employee trustees; Type of trust: Internal company trust with employee trustees; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. J.G. Hudson, Trustee Makro SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 471, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 806 0500; Fax. 011 803 6365

Malbak Educational Trust

Main areas of funding: Education for the preprimary, primary, and secondary areas; Does not fund: All other areas; Trustees: D.S. McGlashan; B.P.F. Steele; D.S. Malan; D.H. Ross-Jones; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. D.H. Ross-Jones Malbak Educational Trust Malbak Limited, P.O. Box 782040, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 783 4480; Fax. 011 783 0408

Mamie MacKenzie Will Trust

Main areas of funding: Welfare organisations; educational institutions; Trustees: Mr. W.D. Geerdts; Mr. G.B. Hillman-Liggett; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Mamie MacKenzie Will Trust
20 B	c/o Garlicke & Bousfield Inc.
and and a second s	P.O. Box 223, Durban 4000
	Tel. 031 305 7595; Fax. 031 304 2784

Mary Stuart Parker Trust Educational Fund

Main areas of funding: Charities; bursaries; Regional focus: Transvaal; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000

Contact:	Manager
	Mary Stuart Parker Trust Educational Fund
	P.O. Box 52297. Saxonwold 2132
	Tel. 011 880 4040

Masonite Education Trust Fund

Main areas of funding: Education; health clinics; Does not fund:Cash to individuals; Regional focus: Midlands in Natal, near company operations; Trustees: A.H. Wilson; D.C. Cooper; R.D. Barrett; B. van Maarseveen; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 1,000 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Sipho Ngcobo, Public Affairs, Development Manager Masonite Education Trust Fund P.O. Box 671, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 304 3231; Fax. 031 304 3826

Matla Trust

Main areas of funding: Education for democracy; computer skills training; research and training of returned exiles;

Does not fund: Individual requests; loans;

Regional focus: Nationwide;

Trustees: I. Ayob; B. Bam; S. Bengu; N. Gordimer; S. Motsuenyane; F. Sonn; B. Khotseng; E. Mabuza; S. Mkhatshwa; R. Maponya; B. Masekela; R. van den Heever; D. Mji; F. Van Zyl Slabbert; Type of trust: Welfare organisation;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Billy Modise, Executive Director Matla Trust P.O. Box 7748, Johannesburg 2000 McCarthy Retail Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; welfare; environment; economic projects; Regional focus: National; Trustees: Works through an in-house committee; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact:</u>

Mr. W.R. Parkhurst, Executive Director McCarthy Retail Ltd. P.O. Box 794, Durban 4000 031 290 0222; Fax. 031 290 950

McLean Trust

Main areas of funding: Rural education and development; provision of water; crisis aid/relief; child care/education;

Does not fund: Bursaries; running costs; Regional focus:North and East Transvaal; Eastern Cape; Natal; Trustees: R. Tucker; P. Davis; H. Corder; L. McLean; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mrs. T. Corder McLean Trust P.O. Box 1163, Rivonia 2128 Tel. 011 803 5228; Fax. 011 803 2408

Medical Education for South African Blacks (MESAB)

Main areas of funding: Scholarships for training in health sciences at universities: mentor programmes; outreach--health-related programmes; Regional focus: South Africa;

Trustees: N. Motlana; V. Makenna; I. Menell; P.V. Tobias; M. Goodman; J. Kgomo; Type of trust: Company not for gain (S 21A Educational trust); Size of trust: Over R1,000,000 per annum.

Contact:

Mr.Y. Dinath, Executive Director MESAB c/o Wits Medical School, 7 York Road, Parktown 2193 Tel. 011 647 2105; Fax. 011 643 4318

Medtronic Africa Trust

Main areas of funding: Postgraduate study of cardiology, neurosurgery, and cardiothoracic surgery; Does not fund: First year students; building programmes; travel or residence fees; Type of trust: Corporate trust; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Mr. Bruce Richards Medtronic Africa Trust P.O. Box 75172, Gardenview 2047 Tel. 011 616 2334, Fax. 011 616 1104

Mercedes-Benz of SA

Main areas of funding: Housing, education, and social responsibility; Does not fund: It does not fund anyone other than its employees, their families, and the communities in which they live; Size of company: Over 300 employees;

Contact:

Mr. Louis Vermaak Mercedes-Benz of SA P.O. Box 671, East London 5200 Tel. 0431 372 886; Fax. 0431 372 819

Metropolitan Life

Main areas of funding: Education; health; cultural activities; sport; Does not fund: Sponsorships for individuals and individual research; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Mr. Phil Solomon
	Metropolitan Life
	P.O. Box 93, Cape Town 8000
	Tel. 021 24 1134; Fax. 021 23 5852

Mini-town Charities (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Feeding; education; health; Does not fund: Building; Regional focus: Durban and district; Type of trust: Welfare organisation; company not for gain; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:	Mrs. Alma C. Vlotman
	Mini-town Charities (Pty) Ltd.
a service and the service of the ser	P.O. Box 2354, Durban 4000
	Tel. 031 377 892

Mondi Paper Co. Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Rural education; conservation; Does not fund: Everything else; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Mrs. B.A. Hopkins Mondi Paper Co. Ltd. P.O. Box 61587, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 638 5037; Fax. 011 638 3653

Monsanto SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Black education; community development; company training and advancement; social justice; Does not fund: Donations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving;

Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>:

Dr. Jim Findlay Monsanto SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 78025, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 783 7505; Fax. 011 884 5141

Murray & Roberts Group

Main areas of funding: Education; community upliftment; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 50,000 employees; Size of trust: R5,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Llew. von Essen, Public Affairs Manager Murray & Roberts Limited Douglas Roberts Centre, Skeen Boulevard P.O. Box 1000, Bedfordview 2008 Tel. 011 455 1410; fax. 011 455 2222

N

Nampak Limited

Main areas of funding: Education; feeding schemes; community development; general welfare; Does not fund: Sporting events/participants; cultural activities;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 22,000 employees;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mrs. Anne Dunn, Public Relations Manager Nampak Limited P.O. Box 784326, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 444 7418; 011 444 4794

National African Federated Chamber of Commerce & Industry (NAFCOC)

Main areas of funding: Masekela-Mavimbela Scholarship for university and technikon students; Does not fund: Informal training;

Regional focus: Regional bursaries for primary and high school; Trustees: NAFCOC Executive Council; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: In 1992, R6000 to 18 students;

Contact:	Mr. Eleazar F.T. Maahlo, Secretary
	Masekela-Mavimbela Memorial Scholarship Fund
	NAFCOC, P.O. Box 61213, Marshalltown 2107
	Tel. 011 836 5950; Fax. 011 836 6866
	Tel. 01214 3200/4/5/6/; Fax. 01214 2024 or 7564 (ask for fax)

National Beverage (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education (from preschool to tertiary level, including teacher upgrading); community problems both in urban and rural areas (health care, self-help, care of aged and physically disabled, culture, educare, and the environment); and business development (people's development in management and entrepreneurship, especially in the informal sector);

Does not fund: Political activities and overseas study;

Regional focus: Nationwide, for the whole industry's network in South Africa and Namibia; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000 (in Natbev budget; excluding individual bottler spending).

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Eunice Sibiya, Social Responsibility Programmes Manager National Beverage (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 9999, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 484 0619; Fax. 011 488 0711

NBS Bank Limited

Main areas of funding: General donations: job creation; conservation/environment; teacher upgrading; housing; national charities. NBS Centenary Foundation: preschool in disadvantaged communities; teacher support; buildings and equipment;

Does not fund: Individual bursaries; overseas sponsorships/travel; political or profit-making organisations;

Regional focus: KwaZulu/Natal concentration, not exclusive;

Type of trust: Corporate giving; corporate foundation;

Size of company: Over 300 employees;

Size of trust: Approximately R800,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Carolynne Waterhouse, Manager, Public Affairs NBS Bank Limited P.O. Box 1744, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 304 4271; Fax. 031 304 2156

Nedcor Bank Limited

Main areas of funding: Grassroots education; job creation; housing; upliftment of community life-rural and urban;

Does not fund: Institutions acquiring 25 percent or more of funding from government (apart from tertiary institutions); individuals or small groups; travel; schools; sporting, political, religious, labour, professional fundraising, or profit-making organisations; research;

Regional focus: Priority given to national rather than regional causes; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Dr. I.R. May Nedcor Bank Limited P.O. Box 1144, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 630 9111; Fax. 011 836 8798

Nedcor Chairman's Fund

Main areas of funding: Preprimary learning initiatives; teacher upgrading; job creation and skills development; housing projects (community-supported); education for vocational placement; Does not fund: Stand-alone projects (which are not integrated); individual bursaries/scholarships; conferences/academic research; sport; Regional focus: Nationwide focus, but on a regional basis; Trustees: Dr. J. Maree; Mr. C. Adcock; Mr. L.G. Abrahamse; Mr. B.D. Wegerle; Mr. R.O.M. Lausscher; Mr. A.N. Bury; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 15,000 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Ms. Hilary Ashton Nedcor Chairman's Fund P.O. Box 1144, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 630 2211; Fax. 011 630 2165

Nestle SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Black education; health and nutrition (including welfare feeding); community development/environment; black entrepreneurship; social justice; Does not fund: Political parties; individual bursaries (only to employees); Regional focus: Nationwide and southern Africa; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. David Upshon, Corporate Affairs Manager Nestle SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 50616, Randburg 2125 Tel. 011 889 6000; Fax, 011 889 6083

Ninham Shand

Main areas of funding: Student sponsorship and training (technical); cross-cultural activities; support of Ntsika yeSizwe Trust; field work with science students; Does not fund: Construction projects; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Mr. Charles H. Glick Ninham Shand Incorporated P.O. Box 1347, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 214 610; Fax. 021 251 634

Noristan Limited

Main areas of funding: Bursaries; study loans; community development; other requests on merit and if funds available; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Mrs. J. Bailey, Public Relations Officer
	Noristan Limited
ga kana sa	Private Bag X 516, Silverton 0127
	Tel. 012 834 121; Fax. 012 835 372

Norton Ramsay Foundation

Main areas of funding: Charities (mainly for the benefit of children); educational institutions (junior and secondary level); ecclesiastical institutions (e.g., scripture unions); Does not fund: Requests from individuals; Regional focus: Cape Province; Trustees: A.T. Ramsay; Mrs. N. Ramsay; B.E. Burnett; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mrs. Margaret Dempsey, Human Resources Officer Norton Ramsay Foundation P.O. Box 180, Howard Place 7450 Tel. 021 531 1391; Fax. 021 531 3333

Netherlands Organisation for International Development Cooperation (NOVIB)

Main areas of funding: Environment, gender, human rights, and institutional development of NGOs, with an emphasis on rural development programmes and support of CBO-initiatives; Regional focus: Western and South Eastern Cape; Border Region; PWV; Natal; Decisions for funding rest in The Hague; contacts persons there are Han de Groot, Head of Bureau for Southern Africa, and Hans van den Hoogen, Regional officer South Africa and Namibia; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Jon Campbell, Consultant in South Africa Netherlands Organisation for International Development Cooperation (NOVIB) 109 First Avenue, Bez Valley 2094

0

Old Mutual

Main areas of funding: Education and training; medical and health; AIDS prevention; small

business/job creation; Does not fund: Housing (other than employees); individual research; Regional focus: Funding centralized at head office; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Lionel Hartmann, Manager, Corporate Public Relations Old Mutual P.O. Box 66, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 509 3497; Fax. 021 509 4634

Open Society Foundation

Main areas of funding: Supports the promotion and protection of human rights and civil liberties; the strengthening of a vigorous and autonomous civil society; political pluralism; and an education system that strengthens and supports these values;

Trustees: F. van zyl Slabbert (Chairman); Alex Boraine; Peter Sullivan; Mamphele Ramphele; Rhoda Kadalie; Khehle Shubane; Fikile Bam; Anthony Heard; Helen Zille; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Professor Michael Savage, Executive Director Open Society Foundation c/o IDASA, Hill House, 1 Penzance Road, Mowbray 7700 Tel. 021 47 3127; Fax. 021 47 7458

ORT South Africa

Main areas of funding: ORT schools; ORT bursaries; Does not fund: Exclusively ORT; Type of trust: Company not for gain.

Contact:	Mrs. Thelma Miller
	ORT South Africa
	93 Iris Road, Johannesburg 2192
	Tel. 011 728 7154; Fax. 011 718 2623

Otis South Africa

Main areas of funding: Teacher upgrading; preschool projects; Does not fund: External scholarships; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees;

Contact:

Social Responsibility Programme Otis South Africa Johannesburg Tel. 011 334 5200; Fax. 011 334 5227

Oude Meester Foundation

Main areas of funding: Promotes and develops the performing arts in South Africa, including Master Concert Projects at South African universities; Oude Meester Music Prize for young musicians; Young masters' Concert Series with the Cape Town Symphony Orchestra; a national choir festival for singers from all communities; assistance to South African composers; the prestigious Fleur du Cap Theatre Awards; and a study loan fund for students in the performing arts.

Contact:	Louis Heyneman, Head
	Oude Meester Foundation
	Private Bag 5001, Stellenbosch 7600
	Tel. 02231 73480; Fax. 02231 70728

Oxfam

Main areas of funding: Supports rural communities dispossessed of their land (focus is farm workers and their families); paralegal work through advice offices; crisis work; and fulltime communications/advocacy in U.K. and Europe; Does not fund: Education; health; media; preschool; Regional focus: Nationwide, but concentrates on Natal and the Eastern Cape; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Penny Plowman, Representative Oxfam P.O. Box 31009, Braamfontein 2107 Tel. 011 339 2560; Fax. 011 339 2740

P

Palabora Foundation

Main areas of funding: Education; technical training; health; small business development; agricultural development;

Does not fund: The Foundation is not a grant-making organisation; it develops and operates its own projects in partnership with local communities and other organisations; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust;

Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. G.W. Coetzee Palabora Foundation P.O. Box 784467, Sandton 2196 Tel. 011 883 3860; Fax. 011 883 2703

Parker-Hannifin (Africa) (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; Does not fund: Housing; infrastructure; Affiliation: Signatories Association; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Mrs. Makha Mogoatlhe
	Parker-Hannifin (Africa) (Pty) Ltd.
	P.O. Box 1153, Kempton Park 1620
	Tel. 011 970 3630; Fax. 011 394 2129

Peace and Reconstruction Foundation

Main areas of funding: Community based socio-economic reconstruction; Regional focus: Natal; Trustees: Kevin Campbell Hojem; Errol Rutherford; Frank Mdlalose; Jacob Zuma; Michael John Anderson Mathews; Sean Michael Cleary; Robert Conway; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Mike Mathews Peace and Reconstruction Foundation 8th floor, 6 Durban Club Place, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 305 6161

Pepkor Limited

Main areas of funding: Pre-schools; basic education; technical education; churches and the needy; Does not fund: Sport; regional donations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Mr. Hennes Schreuder Pepkor Limited P.O. Box 6376, Parow East 7501 Tel. 021 933 5070; Fax. 021 933 2262

PERM, Division of Nedcor Bank

Main areas of funding: Education/training/development; job creation; housing education and advice; ..., community capacity building; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Mohamed Saloojee, Manager, Social Reconstruction and Development PERM, Division of Nedcor Bank P.O. Box 6378, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 495 8437; Fax. 011 839 3718

Personal Trust Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Only local Western Cape personal education/community projects;

Contact:

Type of trust: Individual inter vivos and will trusts; Size of company: under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. D. J. Baigrie
	Personal Trust Ltd.
	P.O. Box 476, Rondebosch 7700
1	Tel. 021 689 8975; Fax. 021 686 9093

Pfizer South Africa

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; other varied programmes; Does not fund: Charity events; Regional focus: Prefers Witwatersrand and Pietermaritzburg areas; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees;

Contact:	Mrs. Frances Barbe, Personnel Director
	Pfizer South Africa
	P.O. Box 783720, Sandton 2146
	Tel. 011 783 5270; Fax. 011 783 0912

P.G. Foundation

Main areas of funding: Underprivileged children; mentally and physically disable; aged; Does not fund: Political; sport sponsorships; Regional focus: National; Trustees: The Trust has no trustees, but is managed by M.W.S. Read; Type of trust: Corporate foundation; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr.M.W.S. Read, Director, Financial Administration & Treasury P.G. Foundation Plate Glass & Shatterprufe Industries Ltd. P.O. Box 52561, Saxonwold 2132 Tel. 011 788 0270; Fax. 011 788 0665

Phemelo Foundation

Main areas of funding: Women development projects; youth development projects; Regional focus: Republic of South Africa and so-called independent homelands; Trustees: J.P. Bailey; Nico Smith; P.I.R. Malebana-Metsing; Horst Kleinschmidt; David Molema; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; channel for funds; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Rocky Malebana-Metsing Phemelo Foundation P.O. Box 32680, Braamfontein 2017 Tel. 011 403 3462; 011 339 5860 Pick 'n Pay

Main areas of funding: Education (primarily tertiary); poverty relief; housing developments; Does not fund: Political parties; overseas study trips; sport league sponsorships; Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: Pick 'n Pay Board; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 27,000 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>:

Mr. Raymond D. Ackerman, Chairman Pick 'n Pay P.O. Box 23087, Claremont 7735 Tel. 021 658 1000; Fax. 021 683 2514

Premier Group Social Investment Council

Main areas of funding: Education; self-help and job creation; welfare; conservation and culture; Does not fund: Health; conferences/trips abroad; political parties; individuals; Regional focus: Throughout South Africa, but not beyond its borders; Trustees: Eight management and eight worker representatives; Type of trust: Corporate trust, plus direct company giving; Size of company: 48,000 employees; Size of trust: Over 1,000,000 (a further R500,000 donated in produce annually).

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Diana McGurk, Administrator Premier Group Social Investment Council P.O. Box 1530, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 446 2111/2; Fax. 011 446 2239

Pretoria Development Trust

Main areas of funding: Education; job creation; career guidance; leadership and skills development; Does not fund: Individuals; churches; schools; Regional focus: Pretoria; Trustees: D.C. Motlatla; F.K. Mohlaka; M.M. Seromo; Makhentule Pitje; Jonas Monaise;K. Matlala, Type of trust: Community trust; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. D.C. Motlatla, Chairman Pretoria Development Trust P.O. Box 5970, Pretoria 0001 Tel. 012 325 5681; Fax. 012 324 5117

Putco Foundation

Main areas of funding: Bursaries as recommended by universities or colleges; children's homes; assistance with transport; assisting schools;

Does not fund: Areas outside Putco's operations; because it is at present a black bus company, it supports the black community;

Regional focus: Witwatersrand; Pretoria; Durban; Directors of Putco: A. Carleo; L. Carleo; J.A. Visser; E.M. Oldham; N. Motlana; J.H. de Loor; F Borzini are ipso facto trustees of the Foundation. Directors of Foundation are B.T.J. Hovelmeier; T.M. Kambule; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Brian T.J. Hovelmeier, Chairman Putco Foundation Private Bag 3, Wendywood 2144 Tel. 011 802 4300; Fax. 011 804 3837

R

Rand Merchant Bank Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Donations are handled by the Executive Directors on a rotational basis and annually a new theme is selected. Currently the theme is "Feeding schemes for the underprivileged, particularly in the rural areas."

Does not fund: No exclusions, but must be of a charitable nature; i.e., for the underprivileged; Trustees: Executive Directors of the Bank; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving: Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. R.E. Sherrell Rand Merchant Bank Ltd. P.O. Box 786273, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 883 3650; Fax. 011 783 0742

Reader's Digest Association

Main areas of funding: Education; literacy; community welfare; health; Does not fund: Overseas studies; sports; political activities; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Ms. Fay Davids, Public Affairs Manager Reader's Digest Association P.O. Box 2677, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 254 460; Fax. 021 419 1090

Reiger Park Trust (RPT) & East Rand Alumni Society (ERAS)

Main areas of funding: Preschool education; bursary fund (tertiary level); feeding scheme (primary school); leadership training (secondary school); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; channel for funds (RPT); service club (ERAS); Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Dr. A.D. Andrews, Director Reiger Park Trust & East Rand Alumni Society P.O. Box 14058, Reiger Park 1466 Tel. 011 52 5076; Fax. 011 917 3281

Remedial Teaching Foundation

Main areas of funding: Bursaries; extending and improving facilities; teacher upgrading; teaching aids;

Does not fund: Individual bursaries; teacher salaries; Regional focus: National (must be a member beneficiary school); Trustees: Basil Wunsh; Ali Bacher; Norman Herber; Max Stein; Kevin Barnes; Gary Player; Carol Tshoaedi; Farouk Khan; Gerald Dembo; John Mitchell; Selwin Hurwitz; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Ms. Kathryn M. Dudley, Executive Director
	Remedial Teaching Foundation
	P.O. Box 2844, Johannesburg 2000
	Tel. 011 333 4090; Fax. 011 333 5110
	Tel. 011 804 5501; Fax. 011 804 5502

Rennies Group Limited

Main areas of funding: Company bursary fund; universities and technikons; Urban Foundation; wildlife/natural resources ;

Does not fund: Priorities given to the needy and underprivileged; Regional focus: Republic of South Africa in general; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R500,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. D.J.H. Matterson, Group Services Liaison Director Rennies Group Limited P.O. Box 998, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 328 0911; Fax. 031 328 0118

Revion South Africa (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; business development; social justice/rural development; health/welfare; Does not fund: Political organisations; outside of South Africa; Regional focus: PWV, especially East Rand; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; welfare organisation; company not for gain; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. D. Addendorff/S. Tschungu Revlon South Africa (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 205, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 921 0800; Fax. 011 974 7313

Richards Bay Minerals

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; job creation; affirmative action; Does not fund: Political; church (denominational); Regional focus: Funds within a radius of 50 KM; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust seeking registration; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000

Contact:

Mr. Francis Uys, General Manager: Government & Public Affairs Richards Bay Minerals P.O. Box 401, Richards Bay 3900 Tel. 0351 903 150; Fax. 0351 903 151

Roche Products (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Sponsors community clinics; provides adult education; involved through the head office with the Sight and Life Task Force (with Unicef and Unesco); Does not fund: Only focuses on the communities from which it draws its staff; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Arnold Revelant, Employee Relations Manager Roche Products (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 4589, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 974 5335; Fax. 011 392 2338

Rotary International

Main areas of funding: Undertakes service to any charitable projects in the communities through autonomous Rotary clubs;

Does not fund: Government; political organisations; Regional focus: Five districts in South Africa; Affiliation: Rotary International, Evanston, Illinois, USA; Type of trust: Service club; Size of company: Approximately 8,000 Rotarians in 250 clubs; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Rotary Information Centre P.O. Box 3712, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 834 7909; Fax. 011 834 1090

Round Table Study Fund

Main areas of funding: Education; Does not fund: All other; Trustees: G.J. Gerwel (Chairman); H.D. Herman (Vice Chair); J. Lochner; R.E. van der Ross; B. May; R. Titus; B. Tilney; E. Siyengo; W. v.d.a. Vent; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Mr. Vincent Morta, Head, Student Administration Round Table Study Fund University of the Western Cape Private Bag X17, Bellville 7535 Tel. 021 959 2110; Fax. 021 959 2894

Rural Finance Facility

Main areas of financing: Micro enterprise loans; social investment funding; and loan fund management;

Does not fund: Education; large business;

Regional focus: Transvaal, Orange Free State, and Transkei; Eastern Cape; Directors: Len Abrams; A. Asher; Zanele Mbeki; S. Lund; S. Moulder; V. Pilkington; Type of organisation: Company not for gain (Sec. 21 A); Size of investment funds: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:	Mr. Chris Hock
	Rural Finance Facility
	P.O. Box 665, Johannesburg 2000
	Tel. 011 337 6208; Fax. 011 333 3303

Rural Foundation

Main areas of funding: Community development (rural); primary health care; preschool care; adult education;

Does net fund: Construction of buildings; Regional focus: Operates throughout South Africa; Trustees: F.J. Malan (Chairperson); M.H. Hartman; A.C. Deiner; L. Odendaal; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. O.S. Bosman, CEO Mr. H. Bailey, Public Relations Officer Rural Foundation P.O. Box 388, Stellenbosch Tel. 02231 76870; Fax. 02231 832 927

S

SA Cyanamid (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; health; Regional focus: restricted to communities in Southern and South Eastern Transvaal; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Sundra R. Naidoo Sa Cyanamid (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 58, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 974 5232; Fax. 011 974 1341

SA Druggists Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Health care; children and geriatric welfare; disease centres: education (health):

Does not fund: Education (general)

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; welfare organisation: Size of company: Over 300 employees: Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. L.R. Morris, Managing Director SA Druggists Ltd. P.O. Box 5644, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 788 2060; Fax. 011 788 2069

Safmarine

Main areas of funding: Use of second-hand sea freight containers in less-privileged communities, both urban and rural (these are not used in basic housing since research has shown the communities prefer to use the containers in community support roles; e.g. pre-school care, clinics. small business, classrooms); funding of a five-year scientific-based Whale Research Programme for environmental, not commercial, reasons; youth leadership/motivation/skills training; and a limited number of small cash donations to approved charities such as Community Chest;

Does not fund: Sport-related activity; educational bursaries; or additional environmental projects; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees:

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Peter James Safmarine P.O. Box 27 and 2171, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 408 6013; Fax. 021 408 6513

Samancor Foundation

Main areas of funding: Education; health; social welfare; environment; Does not fund: Scholarships; sports sponsorships; Regional focus: Only areas in which Samancor operates; available on request; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees: Size of trust: Over R1,000.000.

Contact:

Mr. B.J. van der Walt, Manager Samancor Foundation P.O. Box 8186, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 491 7050; Fax. 011 491 7146

Sanlam

Main areas of funding: Education; entrepreneurship development; healthcare and welfare; cultural matters:

Does not fund: Individuals; political parties;

Regional focus: None Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact:</u> Mr. W.P. van der Walt, Public Affairs P.O. Box 1, Sanlamhof 7532 Tel. 021 947 3835; Fax. 021 947 3838

Santam Limited

Main areas of funding: Staff housing; child art; education; Regional focus: National; Western Cape; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; corporate foundation/trust; channel for funds; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. J.A. van Tonder Santam Limited P.O. Box 653, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 241 254; Fax. 021 242 991

Savage Assistance Trust

Main areas of funding: Humanitarian aid; education; environment; Does not fund: Political organizations; individuals; Regional focus: Within the Eastern Cape Trustees: I. Savage; P. Savage; A. Str. Mitz; R. Riordan; G. Irvine; Type of trust: Corporate trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Peter Savage, Trustee Savage Family Trust P.O. Box 15229, Emerald Hill 6011 Tel. 041 732 444; Fax. 041 732 948

SA Vision Care (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Collateral for housing (applications only to staff below senior supervisory level and a certain salary level); employee and children education grants and loans; employee financial assistance; education grants to students at UDW and University of the North; Does not fund: External community; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees.

Contact: Mr. Paul R. Harrington SA Vision Care (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 15625, Dornfontein 2028 Tel. 011 292 981; Fax. 011 299 981

School of Theology Bursary Fund

Main areas of funding: Theological studies at University of Natal Does not fund: Everything else; Type of trust: Departmental private bursary fund; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Prof. Klaus Numberger School of Theology, University of Natal P.O. Box 375, Pietermaritzburg 3200 Tel. 0331 955 540/441 661; Fax. 0331 955 540

SEARCON

Main areas of funding: Children; educational activities; Does not fund: Funding limited to areas in which the company operates; Regional focus: Western Cape; Durban (funding from local budgets); Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:

Ms. Adele Searll, Director SEARCON Private Bag X25, Claremont 7735 Tel. 021 761 8000; Fax. 021 797 7832

Sheila Dakin Charitable Trust

Main areas of funding: Educational, eccleviastical, and charitable activities; Does not fund: Other than the above; Regional focus: South Africa; Trustee: Findlay & Tait; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact: Sheila Dakin Charitable Trust P.O. Box 248, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 247 015; Fax. 021 241 688

Shell & BP South African Petroleum Refineries (Pty) Ltd. (SAPREF)

Main areas of funding: Education (tertiary); charities; education (other); sport; Does not fund: Political parties; Regional focus: Durban and District Natal; Size of company: Over 300; Size of trust: Under R100,000 (the bulk of its donations are handled by its two shareholders, Shell SA and BPSA);

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. F. Andreas, Industrial Relations Adviser Shell and BP South African Petroleum Refineries (Pty) Limited P.O. Box 3179, Durban 4000

Shell South Africa (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding:Education; human rights; environment; job creation; Does not fund: Sport; bricks and mortar; Regional focus: National coverage; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Public Affairs Shell South Africa (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 2231, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 408 4911; Fax. 021 25 3807

Siemens Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Housing; education; environment; health; job creation; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Regional focus: National coverage; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Mr. J. Trotskie, Joint Managing Director
	Siemens Ltd.
	P.O. Box 4583, Johannesburg 2000
	Tel. 011 407 4512; fax. 011 407 4766

Siyazisiza Trust

Main areas of funding: Rural community development; job creation; Does not fund: Anything not included in the above; Regional focus: KwaZulu; Trustees: D.C. Grice; C.A. Adcock; B. Forssman; D.F. Niven; C.J. Saunders; C.A. Stride; A.N. Zulman; C.W.S. Mncwango; M.D. Msomi; Type of trust: Welfare organisation; channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mrs. Mary Rose, Executive Director Siyazisiza Trust P.O. Box 67239, Bryanston 2021 Tel. 011 883 7407; Fax. 011 783 8395

Smithkline Beecham

Main areas of funding: Health; education; small business; community development; Regional focus: Transvaal/Cape; national; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Mr. Malcolm Barlow Smithkline Beecham One Franklin Plaza, Philadelphia, PA 19101 Tel. 215 751 4099: 215 751 7655

Social Change Assistance Trust (SCAT)

Main areas of funding: Community-controlled development projects in rural areas and in poor/marginalised areas adjoining urban areas; service organisations that support rural community organisations; urban community organisations and urban-oriented service organisations that are currently funded by SCAT;

Does not fund: Bursaries; running costs of civics; conferences; cooperatives; cultural projects; formal education projects; funerals; sports; strikes; welfare;

Regional focus: Primarily the Cape, including Transkei and Ciskei;

Trustees: Ms. Mpho Ndebele; Mrs. Di Oliver; Mr. Barry Streek; Rev. Mazwi Tisani; Mr. Gordon Young;

Type of trust: Funding agency for community organisations; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Ms. Mpho Ndebele, Director Social Change Assistance Trust 13B Kloofnek Road, Tamberskloof 8001 Tel. 021 240 909; Fax. 021 248 099

Solly Ginwala Memorial Trust

Main areas of funding: Bursaries for undergraduates at universities or technikons within South Africa in any professional field; applications are scrutinized in terms of community need; Does not fund: No overseas study; only a portion of the fees are covered so as to spread the assistance as widely as possible; Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: The Ginwala family; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact: Dr. K.N. Ginwala Solly Ginwala Memorial Trust 48 Manton Crescent, Reservoir Hills 4091 Tel. 031 824 217; Fax. 031 824 217

Sondor Industries

Main areas of funding: Cape Town Community Chest; Does not fund: Political bodies; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact: Mr. B.D. Tilney Sondor Industries P.O. Box 3791, Cape Town 8000

South African Breweries Limited (SAB)

Main areas of funding: Education, health; welfare; conservation; Does not fund: Sport; Regional focus: Within the borders of South Africa and the homelands only; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Ms. Alison Ramsden, Community Affairs Officer South African Breweries Limited P.O. Box 1099, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 407 1700; Fax. 011 339 1830

South African Council of Churches

Main areas of funding: Development; human rights advocacy for women and children; study grants for needy children; education for democracy; Does not fund: Buildings; other institutions' administrative and employees expenses; Regional focus: Operates in 26 regions; Officers of the Council: K.E.M. Mgoljo (President); S. Duncan (Senior Vice President); V. Gcabashe (Vice President); Frank Chikane (General Secretary); B.H. Bam (Deputy General Secretary); Type of trust: Religious organisation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Brigalia H. Bam, Deputy General Secretary South African Council of Churches P.O. Box 4921, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 492 1380; Fax. 011 492 1448

South African Football Association Education Trust

Main areas of funding: Scholarships for students at the tertiary level (universities, technical colleges, teacher training colleges, and sports administrators) Does not fund: Secondary or primary level; Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: S.M. Morewa; M. Oliphant; David Nkwe; L.M. Lathabathe; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:

Mr. Solomon M. Morewa, Executive Director South African Football Association Education Trust P.O. Box 910, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 494 3522/3446; Fax. 011 494 3447

South African GE Educational Trust

Main areas of funding: Supports organisations giving opportunities to previously disadvantaged people for teacher training and scholarships at the tertiary level;

Does not fund: No individual funding; Regional focus: Nationwide; Trustees: James Douglas (Chairman); Peter Massie; Leon Steenkamp; William Hamilton (USA): Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. James Douglas, Chairman South African GE Educational Trust P.O. Box 594, Morningside 2057 Tel. 011 884 1876; Fax. 011 884 1876

South African Institute of Race Relations (SAIRR)

Main areas of funding: Undergraduate studies at SA universities and technikons; undergraduate studies at teacher training colleges and agricultural colleges; the Harvard/SA Fellowship Programme for mid-career candidates; high school (Std 9 and 10) bursaries (all study programmes are for black South Africans);

Does not fund: Other organisations;

Regional focus: South Africa, including TBVC states and self-governing territories; Type of trust: Channel for funds (not a funder); Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Dennis Venter, Bursary Director South African Institute of Race Relations P.O. Box 32597, Braamfontein 2017 Tel. 011 339 3193; Fax. 011 339 1834

SAIRR (Western Cape)

Main areas of funding: Bursaries for tertiary study; Does not fund: Students domiciled outside of Western Cape; Type of trust: Channel for funds (individual inter vivos and will trusts); Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Derek Joubert, Director, Educational Projects SAIRR (Western Cape) 5 Long Street, Mowbray 7700 Tel. 021 685 1025; Fax. 021 685 2501

South African National Zakah Fund

Main areas of funding: Social welfare; bursaries; adult education; religious instruction; Does not fund: Organisational funding; building construction; Regional focus: National; Affiliations: Islamic Relief Agency; IDB Scholarship Trust; Imdaad Trust; South African National Bursary Fund; Type of trust: Religious organisation; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. H.E. Asmal South African National Zakah Fund P.O. Box 2672, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 306 0786; Fax. 031 306 0710

South African Red Cross Society

Main areas of funding: Relief work (food aid, blankets, clothing) of two kinds: for victims of manmade disasters (e.g., violence) and of natural disaster; first aid training; primary health care; AIDS education;

Does not fund: Bricks and mortar; individual hospitalization costs; blood services;

Regional focus: Operates through regional (7) and branch (70) structures;

Trustees: General Assembly is made up of members from the branches; a National Executive Committee implements the policies of the General Assembly; Type of trust: Welfare organisation;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Keith Gower, Director General South African Red Cross Society

P.O. Box 8726, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 29 2449; Fax. 011 333 5427

South African Student Internship Foundation (SASIF)

Main areas of funding: Internships; training; Does not fund: Scholarships; Trustees: R. Khoza (Chairman); K. Ironside; A. Lamprecht; Z. Makaba; J.Mngomezuku; S. Makhaba; D. Monyemore; E. Molefe; J. Vester; M. Motumi; M. Motsweni; Type of trust: Company not for gain; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Programme Coordinator South African Student Internship Foundation (SASIF) P.O. Box 9844, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 295 311; Fax. 011 294 546

South African Sugar Association

Main areas of funding: Education (bursaries, teacher training, classroom building); rural development; welfare; health;

Does not fund: National organisations; seminars/conferences;

Regional focus: Sugar cane growing regions; sugar industry dependents;

Trustees: Sugar Industry Trust for Education (A.J. Ardington, Chairman); Community Service Committee (A.J. Ardington, Chairman); Small Growers Development Trust(L. Gordon-Hughes, Chairman);

Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust, company not-for-gain (S 21A); Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. Rory J. Lynsky South African Sugar Association P.O. Box 374, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 305 6161; Fax. 031 304 4939

Southern Africa Education Trust Fund-Canada (SAETF)

Main areas of funding: Public administration; legal and constitutional issues; Does not fund: Scholarships; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa.

Contact: Ms. Alison Redford Southern Africa Education Trust Fund--Canada 182 Drakensberg Drive, Pretoria 0181 Tel. 012 465 822; Fax. 012 465 822

Southern Africa Trade Association (SATA) of Japan

Main areas of funding: Education; industrial development for underprivileged entrepreneurs; Type of trust: Foreign trust located in South Africa; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. S. Akimoto, Regional Representative (rotating function) Southern Africa Trade Association (SATA) of Japan c/o Itochu Corporation, P.O. Box 784866, Sandton 2146 Tel. 011 883 6500; Fax. 011 883 6551

Southern Africa Road Federation (SARF)

Main areas of funding: Study bursaries for post-graduate training in road, traffic, and transportation engineering; traffic police administration; transport management; and transport economics; Does not fund: Applicants must be citizens of South Africa; preference given to those employed by members of SARF;

Affiliation: International Road Federation (Washington, D.C., and Geneva); Type of trust: Association not for gain; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Ms. Kate Gregg, Executive Secretary
	The Southern Africa Road Federation
	P.O. Box 8189, Johannesburg 2000
	Tel. 011 299 181; Fax. 011 337 5713

Southern African Nature Foundation

Main areas of funding: Environmental conservation Does not fund: Community development (unless the primary focus of the project is environmental conservation); Executive Committee of the Board of Trustees: A.E. Rupert (President); G.W.H. Relly (Chairman); T. Vosloo (Vice Chairman); G.H.S. Golding (Member); F.H. Stroebel (Legal adviser); J. Hanks (Chief Executive); Type of trust: Welfare organisation; channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: The Chief Executive Southern African Nature Foundation P.O. Box 456, Stellenbosch 7599 Tel. 02231 72801; Fax. 02231 79517

Southern Foundation

Main areas of funding: Pre-school education; teacher upgrading; job creation; health (mainly primary health care); Does not fund: Bursaries; buildings; Regional focus: Only with Republic of South Africa; Trustees: T.N. Chapman; A. van der Zwan; Dr. N.I. Motlana; Mrs. A.N. Thula; Prof. F.A.H. Wilson; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Virginia Ogilvie Thompson Southern Foundation Great Westerford, Rondebosch 7700 Tel. 021 658 0327; Fax. 021 685 4935

Standard Bank Foundation Educational Trust and Community Trust

Main areas of funding: Community involvement (including technical assistance in kind); education and welfare (of community in general); emergency relief (e.g., natural disaster); Does not fund: Private individuals or small groups acting in their personal capacities; political parties; overseas travel; sport bodies or teams; professional travel; Regional focus: Nationwide, with six regions managing budgets of a local nature; Trustees: Senior executives of the banking group, including the chairman and the managing director; it is seeking staff involvement in this area; Type of trust: Corporate foundation/trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Don Macey, Manager Standard Bank Foundation Educational Trust and Community Trust P.O. Box 3124, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 636 2978; Fax. 011 636 4975

Strategic Concepts (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Democratic value education; conflict resolution; socio-economic development; Type of trust: Contributes to and fundraises for trusts; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000 in funding commitments.

Contact: Mr. Sean Cleary, Managing Director Strategic Concepts (Pty) P.O. Box 4107, Halfway House 1685 Tel. 011 315 4600; Fax. 011 315 4612 **Student Services Centre**

Main areas of funding: Tertiary bursaries; bursaries for short courses related to development; skills training for ex-political prisoners; Regional focus: National; rural; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: The Coordinator Student Services Centre P.O. Box 349, Salt River 7925

Studietrust

Main areas of funding: Study bursaries; Does not fund: Building costs; other bursary organisations; Regional focus: Whole country; Trustees: M.M. Morapeli (Chairman); Cecile Cilliers (Vice Chairperson): D.P. Jeftha (Secretary); P.W. de Lange; B.J. Durandt; J.M. Hofmeyr; E.M. Mataboge; M.W. Prinsloo; A. Snell; Type of trust: Individual inter vivos trust; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Rev. Jan M. Hofmeyr, National Director Studietrust P.O. Box 29192, Melville 2109 Tel. 011 726 5604; Fax. 011 726 5604

Tel. 021 47 1313; Fax. 021 47 7251

Suncrush Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; Does not fund: Political organisations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Keith Raynor Suncrush Ltd. P.O. Box 1177, Durban 4000 Tel. 031 294 371; Fax. 031 294 371, ext 289

Syfrets Corporate Marketing

Main areas of funding: Through the Nedcor Chairman's Fund, it donates to projects that fit into the Fund's social investment programme--educational programmes that stress integration of education and employment around the areas of science, maths, and accounting; job creation and skills training; assisting disadvantaged communities to engage in socio-economic reconstruction processes; Does not fund: Individual requests for bursaries or scholarships; academic research; profit-making organisations; conferences or travel; production of films, videos, or books; Trustees: Nedcor Chairman's Fund Committee; Size of company: Over 300 employees.

Contact:

Nedcor Chairman's Fund P.O. Box 1144, Johannesburg 2000

T

Technor

Main areas of funding: Education, health, community development; social justice; Does not fund: Homelands; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Paul L. Rishworth, Managing Director Technor P.O. Box 510, Bergvlei 2012 Tel. 011 887 1227; Fax. 011 440 6213

Teljoy Holdings Limited

Main areas of funding: Education (e.g., distance learning); social upliftment; and part of the profits from SERVGRO are donated to IDT; Does not fund: Racially exclusive organisations; Regional focus: Nationwide; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact:

Mr. Johan Potgieter, Human Resources Director Teljoy Holdings Limited P.O. Box 10577, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 292 2241; Fax. 011 337 6176

3M South Africa (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education and community development; Does not fund: Political activities or organisations; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Ms. Deirdre Jansen, Social Responsibility Consultant 3M South Africa (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 10465, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 922 2273; Fax. 011 922 2381

Times Media Limited

Main areas of funding: The Times Media Donations Fund assists with small amounts to a number of charities that cater for underprivileged, old, and disabled people; the Sunday Times Charity Crossword Competition Fund also gives to charities, but tends to give larger amounts to fewer organisations over

a longer term;

Does not fund: Organisations that are not national or that have racially discriminatory policies; Trustees: For the Donations Fund, B.D. Harris; for the Times Fund, senior executives of the Company;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; welfare organisation; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trusts: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Mr. B.D. Harris, Group Secretary Times Media Limited P.O. Box 1138, Johannesburg 2000 Tel. 011 497 2105/6; Fax. 011 836 4665

Tioxide Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education (classrooms) plus education support group; welfare organisations; grants to schools--universities; wealth and job creation projects; Does not fund: Churches and youth (due to lack of funds); Regional focus: Umbubulu, south of Durban; within 40 km radius from its factory; Trustees: Tioxide South African Community Projects Committee; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Between R100,000 and 1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Social Responsibility Coordinator
	Tioxide Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd.
	Private Bag X , Umbogintwini, Durban
	Tel. 031 941 231; Fax. 031 942 416

Tokheim SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education and training; social justice; community development; Regional focus: PWV region and Eastern Transvaal; Type of trust: U.S. company; Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000 (turn over).

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. J.J. Woest, Managing Director Tokheim SA (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 3363, Honeydew 2040 Tel. 011 462 2105; Fax. 011 462 1942

Toyota SA Foundation and Donations Committee

Main areas of funding: Education (bricks and mortar, equipment, teacher training, adult education, internal and external bursaries); welfare (primary health care, community development, old age, youth); Peace Initiative;

Does not fund: Political and religious organizations;

Regional focus: Natal and Johannesburg (trying to balance the two regions; Eastern and Western Cape; OFS;

Trustees: A.C. Nkabinde (Chairman); J.P. de Lange; J.D. Bradley; E. Le R. Bradley; A.J.J.

Wessels:

Type of trust: Corporate trust and direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 100 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Ms. Susan Smit Toyota SA Foundation and Toyota SA Donations Committee P.O. Box 481, Bergvlei 2021 Tel. 011 809 2486; Fax. 011 444 1194

Trichamp Components Limited

Main areas of funding: Own employees; educational activities; Regional focus: None; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving (the Company is South African-owned and no longer part of the Sullivan Code); Size of company: 50-300 employees; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:

Ms. Nina Cousins Trichamp Components Limited (previously Fedmech Manufacturing; previously Champion Spark Plugs) P.O. Box 88, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 974 7011; Fax. 011 974 6788

Trust for Christian Outreach and Education (TCOE)

Main areas of funding: Bursaries; adult basic literacy; tutorials and vacation schools; cooperatives/staff training and development;

Does not fund: TCOE raises funds for its affiliates only; it cannot fund requests from outside organisations;

Regional focus: Cape Town and Eastern Cape; Bloemfontein and ThabanChu; N.E. Transvaal and Transkei (rural preferences;

Trustees: President of the Federal Theological Seminary; Registrar of the FTS; Chairperson of the FTS Council;

Type of trust: Ecclesiastic Trust;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact: Deputy Director Trust for Christian Outreach and Education (TCOE) P.O. Box 2980, Pietermaritzburg 3200 Tel. 0331 455 760/1; Fax. 0331 455 762

Trust for Educational Advancement in South Africa (TEASA)

Main areas of funding: Science and math programmes; basic literacy; preschool education; Does not fund: Private schooling; brick and mortar projects; Regional focus: TEASA operates in all four Provinces; Trustees: F.D. Mazibuko (Chairman); Lebamang J. Sebidi (Executive Director); Stanley Mogoba; Sylvia Moeno; Randall van den Heever; Fikile Bam; P.E. Mothloiga; Type of trust: Corporate trust [the Trust was left an endowment by the Ford Motor Co.(Canada), but is accountable to its South African trustees]; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Rev. Lebamang J. Sebidi, Executive Director Trust for Educational Advancement in South Africa P.O. Box 32508, Braamfontein 2017 Tel. 011 403 1401; Fax. 011 403 2082

Trust for Health Systems Planning and Development

Main areas of funding: Health systems research aimed at restructuring South African health services; career development fellowships for black South Africans interested in health systems research; Does not fund: Individuals (other than career development fellowships); Regional focus: Will fund projects at national, regional, or local level; Trustees: Jairam Reddy; Olive Shisana; Nicky Padayachee; Rachel Gumbi; Chris Garbers; David Power; Jocelyn Kane-Berman; Nkosasana Zuma; Type of trust: Independent organisation governed by a board of trustees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Dr. David Harrison, Temporary Administrator Trust for Health Systems Planning and Development 504 General Building, corner Smith and Field Streets, Durban 4001 Tel. 031 307 2954; Fax. 031 304 0775

U

Ukukhanya Trust

Main areas of funding: Micro-loans for agriculture, income generation, and low-cost housing; at a late, date, it plans to provide funds for social development; Regional focus: Throughout South Africa; Type of trust: Channel for funds; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000 (it recently secured R4 million for agricultural activities only).

Contact: Mr. Mduduzi Cyril Ndlovu, Coordinator Ukukhanya Trust P.O. Box 81, Roodepoort 1725 Tel. 011 768 1310; Fax. 011 764 1468

Umgeni Water

Main areas of funding: S.A. capital market; Joint Services Boards (JSBs); Independent Development Trust (IDT); Size of company: Over 1,000 employees.

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. A.E. Carlisle, Executive Director Umgeni Water P.O. Box 9, Pietermaritzburg 3200 Tel. 0331 454 365; Fax. 0331 422 084

Unilever South Africa (Pty) Limited

Main areas of funding: Education (mainly tertiary); community projects (primary/secondary education); health/hygiene; substantial food distribution to victims of drought, etc., from time to time; Does not fund: Housing (except to its own employees); sport; the arts; organisations with poor track records;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Manager, Public Affairs Unilever South Africa P.O. Eox 1029, Durbar 4000 Tel. 031 366 2911; Fax. 031 32 2727

United Community Chests of Southern Africa

Main areas of funding: The whole spectrum of social welfare (e.g., child welfare, mental health, physically disabled); education and training;

Does not fund: Only funds the day-to-day running costs; does not fund projects or individual applications;

Regional focus: Nationwide, with funding localized in 16 registered Community Chests and two new Steering Committees;

Trustees: K.C. Bewick (Chairman);

Type of trust: Welfare organisation;

Size of trust: Over R1,000,000 (22 million rand nationwide).

<u>Contact</u>: Mr. Robert Blake, Executive Director United Community Chests of Southern Africa P.O. Box 3836, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 24 3344; Fax. 021 24 7387

United World Colleges Scholarship Trust of South Africa

Main areas of funding: Secondary education: Two-year International Baccalaureate (IB) programme at one of seven United World Colleges around the world; scholarship costs, including tuition fees, boarding, travel costs; pocket money allowances; Regional focus: Whole of South Africa; Trustees: G. Lindop (Chairman); D.S.L. Bostock; D. Bughwan; G. Cachalia; J. Dickman; I. Fraser; I.S. Haggie; W.J. Hefer; M. Jobson; M.C. Koch; A.W.H. Mallett; A.G. Murray; C.L. Newton Thompson; N. Moikangoa; D. Pillay; G.W.H. Reilly; C.B. van Ryneveld; A. Small;

Patrons: Y. Cachalia; Beyers Naude; D. Nkwe;

Type of trust: Trust;

Size of trust: R100,000-1,000,000.

<u>Contact:</u> Mr. Grahame Lindop, Chairman United World Colleges Scholarship Trust of South Africa P.O. Box 61302, Marshalltown 2107 Tel. 011 491 9111; Fax. 011 838 5136

Upjohn (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education; community development; social justice issues; training and development (human resource development); Does not fund: Overseas study; loan funding; Regional focus: PWV; rural areas; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees: Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Mrs. Patricia Mpyane Upjohn (Pty) Ltd. P.O. Box 246, Isando 1600 Tel. 011 974 2271; Fax. 011 392 1263

V

Volkswagen of South Africa

Main areas of funding: Education; job creation; sport; Does not fund: Political organisations; bricks and mortar: Type of trust: Corporate trust; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u> :	Mr. R.S. Kruger
	Volkswagen of South Africa
	P.O. Box 80, Uitenhage 6230
	Tel. 041 994 4607; Fax. 041 992 5005

W

W&A Investment Corporation Limited

Main areas of funding: Education; community development and upliftment; healthcare; Does not fund: Military/police; institutions not connected to South Africa; Regional focus: South Africa: Type of trust: Direct corporate giving: Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000,

Mr. A. Ruddock, Group Manager Human Resources Contact: W&A Investment Corporation Limited P.O. Box 15702, Doornfontein 2029 Tel. 011 402 3200; Fax. 011 402 7351

Warner-Lambert SA (Pty) Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Primary health care; community development; education; small business development/civic activities;

Does not fund: Priority is not given to funding administrative/running costs;

Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Over 300 employees; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact:</u> Mrs. Lutfia Vayej, Public Affairs Manager Warner-Lambert SA (Pty) Ltd. 241 Main Road, Retreat 7945 Tel. 021 710 4111; Fax, 021 72 1362

William Anderson Endowment

Main areas of funding: Two churches; two schools; eight charities; Does not fund: Areas no included in the above; Trustees: Trever Douglas Corlett; William Keith Hunter Scott; John Home Viviers; Colin James Geekie; I. Walker; Type of trust: Individual will trust; Size of trust: Under R100,000.

Contact:	Mr. C.J. Geekie
	MacIntosh, Cross & Farquharson
	P.O. Box 158, Pretoria 0001
	Tel. 012 323 1406; Fax. 012 326 6390

Wooltru Ltd.

Main areas of funding: Education (primary); feeding; housing; child welfare; Modest funding: Environment; tertiary education; Regional focus: National; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: 14,000 employees; Size of trust: Over R2,000,000.

<u>Contact:</u> Mr. Colin A. Hall, Deputy Chairman Wooltru Ltd. P.O. Box 680, Cape Town 8000 Tel. 021 407 9114; Fax. 021 461 9246

WordPerfect SA

Main areas of funding: Acquisition of software and skills training/transfer for NGOs and other nonprofits that are directly assisting the poor and needy; Does not fund: Only concentrates on the information technology field; Regional focus: Nationwide; Type of trust: Direct corporate giving; Size of company: Under 50 employees; Size of trust: R100,000 to 1,000,000.

Contact: Dr. Hasmukh Gajjar, Managing Director WordPerfect SA P.O. Box 2154, Clareinch 7740 Tel. 021 696 9290; Fax. 021 696 9782

World University Service South Africa (WUS SA)

Main areas of funding: Literacy; women's development; capacity building/skills training; rural development; bursary organisations;

Does not fund: Formal schooling; buildings; educare; bursaries for individual students; Trustees: Smuts Ngonyama; Angie Ramarola, Shirley Walters, Thozamile Botha; Louise Vale; Sakhiwo Bellot; Patric Mabude; Terry Mathews; Phuti Tsukudu; Lefuno Nevhatulo; Type of trust: Channel for funds; foreign trust located in South Africa; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

Contact:

Director World University Service South Africa (WUS SA) P.O. Box 486, Athlone 7760 Tel. 021 697 1114; Fax. 021 697 1115

World Vision of Southern Africa

Main areas of funding: Educare for under-ten-year-old children; integrated rural development; support for integrated urban community programmes; training and motivation for community organisations; Does not fund: Individuals or bursaries;

Regional focus: Involved in promoting sustainable development throughout South Africa and satellite states;

Trustees: G. Irvine; J.E. Allwood; G.A. Langmead; B.H. Adams; M. Adonisi; D. King; B. Kubheka; D.M. Mabiletsa; S.M. Motlana; M. Ramano; R.A. Rundle; Type of trust: Channel for funds; company not for gain; Size of trust: Over R1,000,000.

<u>Contact</u>: Executive Director World Vision of Southern Africa P.O. Box 1101, Florida 1710 Tel. 011 674 2043; Fax. 011 672 0392

SUBJECT INDEX

Accounting, Chartered accountant practitioners bursaries, 11 Education related to the development of chartered accountants, 16 Management accounting bursaries, 16 Subventions for management accounting departments, 16 Advancement. For blacks, "coloureds," and Asians, 33 Affirmative action, 35 Aged, 17, 49 Elderly people, 8, 36 Geriatric welfare, 55 Senior citizens, 25 Agricultural development, 21, 47 Micro-loans for agriculture, 69 Arts, 17, 22 Child art, 56 Performing arts. 47 Business and industry, Bridging finance for black contractors, 20 Business training in the informal sector, 30 Business development, 19, 43, 52 Chartered accountant practitioners, 11 Commerce and industry, 11 Entrepreneurship development, 20, 55 Industry-related welfare, 27 Industrial development for underprivileged entrepreneurs, 63 Management training, 28 Small business development, 8, 24, 47, 58 Small business training, 17 Capacity building, 35 Capacity building/skills training, 73 Capacity building in communities, 24, 48 Career guidance, 50 Charities, 3, 8, 10, 12, 15 Child oriented, education oriented charities, 21, 28, 39, 53, 57, 66, 72 Charities mainly for children, 45 Jewish charities, 1, 32 Children, 57 Bursaries for children, 38 Charities mainly for children, 45 Childcare/education, 40 Development of children, 15 Educare for children under 10, 73 Child welfare, 11, 36, 55, 72 Children's homes, 50 Underprivileged children, 49 Civil society, 46 Clothing, 23

Community development (see also Rural development), Community banking development, 14 Community and civic development, 34 Community care, 12, 19 Community development, 1, 5, 7, 10, 15, 19, 22, 23, 25, 27, 28, 29, 32, 33, 42, 44, 45, 47, 49, 53, 58, 66, 66, 71 Community development/upliftment, 71 Community involvement (including technical assistance in kind), 64 Community problems, 43 Community projects, 12 Community self-help, 9 Community support, 37 Community upliftment, 6, 21, 42, 43 Community welfare, 51 Developing communities, 20 Integrated urban community programmes, 73 Local community, 8 The poor in local community, 31 Training/motivation for community organisations, 73 Conflict resolution. 31, 64 **Conservation** (see Environment) Crisis aid (see also Relief), 40, 47 Natural disaster, 64 Culture, 1, 20, 41, 50, 55 Cultural development, 12 **Democratisation**, Education for democracy, 38, 39, 60 Democratic value education, 64 **Development**, 5, 35, 60 Development finance, 17, 54 Integrated development, 24 **Disabled**, 8, 17, 49 Institutions for disabled children, 13 Ecclesiastical, 4, 10, 12, 15, 57 Christian organisations, 13 Churches and the needy, 48 Institutions, 45 Religion, 22 Economic development, 30, 40 Black economic empowerment, 19 Community based socio-economic reconstruction, 48 Economic empowerment through job creation, 9 Economic infrastructure/income-generation, 21 Income generation, 2, 69 Information about comparative economics/politics, 32 Rural micro-economic development, 37 Small business development/civic activities, 71 Socio-economic development, 64 Education. Adopt-a-school projects, 15 Adult basic education, 34

Adult education, 53, 54, 61, 62, 67 Basic education, 48 Building, 6, 67 Bursaries, 8, 12, 15, 28, 29, 38, 39, 45, 62, 65, 61 Bursaries for the LLB, 7 Bursaries in target fields, 18 Bursaries for children, 38 Bursaries as recommended by universities and colleges, 50 Career development fellowships for health systems research, 69 College bursaries, 70 Company Bursary Fund, 52 Internal bursaries, 18 Management accounting, 16 Organizations, 73 Postgraduate study in cardiology/neurosurgery/cardiothoracic surgery, 40 Postgraduate training in road/traffic/transportation engineering, 63 School bursaries, 5 Standards 9 & 10 bursaries, 61 Standards 7 to10 bursaries, 12 Secondary school bursaries, 2 Students at UDW and Turfloop, 56 Short courses related to development, 65 Tertiary university/technical college/teacher training, 60 Theological students, 13, 56 Tertiary bursaries, 1, 29, 51, 61, 65 Teacher training/agricultural college bursaries, 61 Trade technical student bursaries, 2 Undergraduate bursaries, 18 University & technikon, 12, 42, 59, 61 Classrooms, 67 Colleges, 2, 3, Creches, 13 Education, 1, 2, 4, 5,7, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, 17, 19, 20, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 29, 30, 31, 32, 34, 35, 37, 39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 43, 47, 49, 50, 51, 53, 54, 55, 56, 57, 58, 60, 63, 65, 65, 68, 71, Education for blacks at secondary, technikon, university, 25 Education for blacks, 21, 33 Education related to the development of chartered accountants, 16 Education (e.g., distance learning), 66 Education training/development, 48, 67 Education and training, 4 Education and welfare, 64 Educational institutions, 38 Educational institutions junior/secondary level, 45 Education for vocational placement, 44 Financial support for higher education links between U.K. & RSA, 10 Formal education, 33 Grassroots education, 43 Labour education,11 Literacy, 30, 51, 68, 73 Literacy/ABE, 27

Literacy/vocational skills, 24 Medical education, 4, 40 Nonformal/secondary, 27 Nonformal education/training, 5, 33, 31 Outreach programmes, 20, 45 Mid-career training, 61 Political education, 35 Preprimary learning initiatives, 43 Pre-school education, 43, 46, 48, 51, 64, 68 Preprimary education, 25, 38 Preschools rural, 24, 54 Primary education, 25, 38, 72 Primary schools, 13 Primary schools rural, 24 Religious instruction, 4, 61, 62 Remedial teaching, 52 Resources, 6 Rural education, 41 Rural education/development, 40 Rural community education, 16 Scholarships, 38 Tertiary level in U.K. & RSA in developmental subjects, 10 External, 18 Schools, 72 Assisting schools, 50 Building of, 20, 67 Electrification of, 20 Science, 17 Science education, 19 Science and math programmes, 68 Science and technology at tertiary institutions, 1 Secondary education, 5, 6, 38, 70 Student support, 12 Study grants for needy children, 60 Study loans, 45 Study visits to Germany, 35 Teacher training, 60, 67 Teacher upgrading, 34, 43, 44, 46, 64 Teacher resource, 24 Technical education, 48 Tertiary education, 5, 6. 30, 36, 57, 60, 70 Tertiary and adult, 28, 28 Tertiary programmes of institutional capacity building/work study programmes, 17 Training, 26 Training/capacity building, 18 Universities, 4, 67 Universities and technikons, 1, 3, 19, 28, 52 University education in the field of nature conservation, 24 Upliftment, 30 Employment/job creation, Affirmative action, 53

Job creation, 5, 7, 9, 19, 21, 22, 30, 33,43, 48, 50, 53, 57, 58, 64, 67, 71 Job creation/business development, 26 Job creation (small business or cooperatives with high impact), 25 Job creation and skills development, 44 Small business/job creation, 45 Youth skill-building training and employment, 37 Environment, 25, 35, 40, 44, 55, 56, 57, 58 Breeding endangered species, 9 Conservation, 24, 26, 41, 50, 60, 63 Conservation education, 24 Conservation/environment, 43 Conservation/protection, 9 Conservation research. 24 Environment/conservation. 30 Nature conservation, 36 Reestablishing wilderness areas, 9 Research on whales, 55 Supporting ecotourism, 9, 23 Wildlife/natural resources, 52, 31 Wildlife, 23 Wildlife breeding,33 Wildlife welfare, 33 Exchanges, Financial support for exchange between U.K. & RSA in developmental areas & culture, 10 Gender/human rights exchanges to Canada, 11 Feeding (see also Nutrition), 13, 23 Feeding schemes, 42 Food programmes, 6, 36, 41, 44, 72 Food programmes/rural areas), 51 Food programmes/secondary, 51 Gender issues, Gender/human rights exchanges to Canada, 11 Human rights advocacy for women and children, 60 Women's development projects, 49, 73 Women's projects, 37 Women's training for technology, 14 Health, 5, 7, 17, 20, 25, 26, 32, 34, 41, 47, 51, 54, 58, 60, 66 AIDS care, 3 Education, 3, 62 Prevention, 45 Research.3, 53 Disease centres, 55 First aid training, 61 Health awareness, 36 Health care, 5, 8, 10, 12, 19, 71 Health care and welfare, 12, 19, 23, 35, 36, 52, 55 Health clinics, 39 Health education/care, 9, 55 Health and rural development, 9, 30 Health and nutrition, 44 Health systems research, 69

Hygiene, 70 Medical and health, 45 Medical research/facilities, 17 Outreach--health-related programmes, 40 Primary health care, 54, 62, 64, 71 Training in health sciences at universities, 40 Housing, 4, 7, 11, 12, 27, 28, 34, 37, 43, 58, 72 Housing education/advice, 48 Housing models, 43 Housing process, 30 Housing projects (community supported), 44 Micro-loans for, 69 Human Rights, 12, 46, 58 Human rights advocacy for women/children, 60 Individuals, 12 Information technology, 37, 72 Infrastructure, 2, 47 Legal issues/aid, Clinics, 15 Legal/constitutional issues, 63 Legal/social matters, 23 Para-legal work through advice offices, 47 Leadership (see also Youth), 32 Leadership development, 17 Leadership training (secondary), 51 Leadership training, 55 Manpower development, 1 Nutrition, 22 Peace, 38, 5, 67 Poverty, 1, 2 **Public administration**, 63 **Recreational facilities**, 8 Relief. Drought, 70 Natural and manmade disaster, 62 Research. Education, economics, local government, and public administration, 31 Returned exiles. Research and training for, 39 Resettlement of, 10 Rural development, 37, 52, 73 Rural community development, 16, 54, 58 Community-controlled development in rural /marginalised areas adjoining urban areas, 59 Integrated rural development, 73 Micro-loans for rural production, 22 Rural/agricultural development, 24 Rural micro-economic development, 37 Support for rural communities, focusing on farmers dispossessed of land, 47 Self-help, Smallscale community-based projects, 21 Self-help and job creation, 50

Skills training (See also Training), 20 African technological skills building, 37 Computer skills training, 39 Electrical contracting, 19 Life-skills training, 21 Skill development/leadership, 50 Skills training for ex-political prisoners, 65 Social issues. Social change, 35 Social justice, 7, 10, 15, 42, 44, 52, 66, 67, 71 Social responsibility, National bodies related to, 27 Projects in company's operational area, 13 Social upliftment, 30, 66 Sport, 41, 57, 71 Sports administrators, 60 Training (see also Skills training), 5, 7 Business training in the informal sector, 30 Company training/advancement, 42 First aid training, 62 Technical training, 47 Training and Development, 9, 19, 71 Transport, Assisting with transport, 50 **Urbanisation**, 52 Integrated urban community programmes, 73 **Underprivileged**, 17 Water, Provision of, 40 Supply and sanitation, 21 Welfare, 2, 5, 22, 25, 27, 29, 30, 32, 38, 40, 42, 50, 60, 67 Churches, 72 Community services, 28 The Hungry, 19 Industry-related, 25, 27 Social services, 22 Social welfare, 55, 70, 61 Welfare and health, 30 Welfare and poverty, 1 Welfare for aged, 36 Welfare organisations, 38 Women (see Gender Issues) Youth, 34 Education, business skills, health education to community groups focusing on disadvantaged youth, 14 Meeting needs of marginalised youth, 34 Youth development, 49 Youth and leadership, 23